AAPe deet'® Masterthe-Art of Interpretation

CORPORATE & OTHER LAWS

COMPACT
iiGp

N The Charter Of Success

Syllabus

CA HARSH GUPTA

4 TIMES ALL INDIA RANK HOLDER

e PRESENTING THE FIRST OF IT'S KIND,
TO CAPTURE THE ENTIRE SYLLABUS OF |
LAW IN OUR MINDS.

CA-INTER

e THE LAWS THAT WERE DRAFTED AND
AMENDED OVER AGES, HAVE BEEN
SUMMARISED IN 50 PAGES.

e JUST AN HOUR IT WILL NEED, TO
REVISE THE ENTIRE SYLLABUS
EFFECTIVELY INDEED.

MAY & NOV EXAMS


http://www.a-pdf.com/?pcp-demo

e et oottt




Companies Act, 2013 extends to entire india o Companies Act vs. special acts governing the companies like banking,

Different provisions may be notified on different insurance, electricity etc. - special acts will prevail v
dates by C6 o G can apply this Act to any Body Corporate by a notification

COmpbm‘es Act, 2013; or

N [
Company means a company incorporated unger E:> o any previous company law

Incorporated Artificial person ( i . Separate Legal entity Perpetual succession
association .
Limitgd Tiability™ of | Common seal (voluntary) Separate Management Separate property
| members

Transferability of e Private Co. - restriction Capacity to sue or be sued Limitation  of  action-
shares o Puyblic Co. - freely MOA
—  Salomon formed a company % transferred his shoes business to Salomon Co. Ltd. for £ 38,782
Salomon vs. —>  Co. gave him cash = £ 8,782, equity shares = £ 20,000; and secured debentures = £ 10,000
Salomon Co. —>  Subseguently there were unsecured trade creditors of £ 8,000 and was left with assets worth only £ 6,050
Ltd. —  Court held that Salomon & Company being separate persons, Salomon will be entitled to those £ 6,050
being a secured debenture-holder
~ — Company was carrying agricultural business and was exempt from tax
Mrs. Bacha F. —> A shareholder contended that dividend received by her was also exempt from tax
Guzdar > The court held that the dividend received by the shareholder is not an agricultural income as company is a
: separate legal entity
]

Meaning Lifting of corporate veil under
o  Separate legal entity of company

32@53:5 s insiders  from ~ the Statutory Provisions ‘ Judicial precedents
{ e If someone wisuses this, then v v .
' corporate veil can be disregarded Eq. Section 34, 7(2) Refer cases below

Protection of | Sir Dinshaw

Dins . Assessee made 4 private companies to spilt his income and save tax
Revenuye Manalgjee Petit

Income was passed to him as a pretended loan
Held — Companies were formed to avoid tax and corporate veil was lifted

Prevention of | Gilford Motor Lid.
fraud or vs. Horne
improper
conduct

Emplogee entered into a contract for not soliciting away any clients of employer
fter leaving employment, Employee formed a company to solicit away clients
Held that corporate veil will be lifted

Lidpedd

Company in which other company has significant influence [control of = 20% Total Voting Power (TVP) or business decisions
under an agreement]
Excludes a subsidiary company, but includes a Joint Venture company

_)
— Includes a company incorporated outside India
— does NOT include

o  Co-operative society o body corporate (other than company) as €6 may prescribe

TE means a company incorporated under this Act or under any previous company law

Liability of member 1< Timited to such amount as members may underiake to contribute to the assets of the company in the event
of winding up

Liability of member Is limited to the amount unpaid, if any, on the shares held by them

—  Period ending on 31t March Exception _
—  But for a company incorporated on or |® €0 which is Holding/ Subsidiary/ Associate of Co. incorporated outside India; an

after January | of a year, the period |e s required to follow a different financial year for consolidation outside india,
ending of 31t March of the following e such company may follow any period as its FY with approval of ¢6 (power
year delegated to RD)

Electronic Mode

= which has a place of
business in India, whether by |l

Telemarketing, telecommuting, telemedicine, education

ki 12 e o e

Means a itself or through an agent, T & information research
company or ngsically o thipagh
sica o rou - e — -
body corporate 'g,eycm,,,-;" moa’e;r 2 9 I e Deposits or subscription in securities. In India or
incorporated ) D from citizens of India
outside India w conducts any  business o Data communication services

activity in India in any other
manner s

Supply chain management, financial settlements, web-
based marketing etc.

includes a share transfer or | | on B2B & B2C transactions

Note — Electronic based offering or listing of securities in IFSC shall
not be construed as electronic mode

»

Note — “Place of business
registration office

: i S
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| Such reserves which are available Tor distribution of dividend | Note - Revaluation reserve is not a free resemve

2 S1% of the paid-up capital (PSC)™ is held by = Employees of Govt companies are NOT Gove employees

° (6 = Within 2 months of AGM, CG must place an annual report of
o State Govi(s) every Govt Company before both houses of Parliament

o Partly by C6 and partly by state Govt(s) —>  Where State Govt is member, annual report is likewise placed
o Includes SUBSIDIARY of such company before state Legislature

“Note - In case Government company has issued DVR, then
$1% of Total Voting Power must be seen

In relation to other companies, means a company of which such companies are subsidiary

CEO, MD or Manager | Company secretary wTD

CFO Such officer, not more than one level below WTDs, designated as KMP by board | Other prescribed
officers

Any company which has any of its SECURITIES listed on a recognised stock exchange, EXCEPT the following

Public companies | Not listed | But listed their -

their Eguity | 1.  Non-convertible debt securities issued on Private Placement basis

shares 2. Nonp;convzrtihle redeemable preference shares issued on Private Placement basis
: 3. Both | and 2

Private companies | Listed their non-convertible debt securities issued on Private Placeéwient basis
Public companies | Not listed equity shares on a recognized stock exchange but listed in a jurisdiction specitied uls 23(3)

Paid-up™ share e Reserves created out of profits o Accumulated losses
capita 4| © Securities Premium ( _,) » Deferred expenditure
o Profit & loss account o Miscellaneous expenses not written off

Note ~ Does not include reserves created out of revaluation of assets, write-back of depreciation and amalgamation

e WD e Any person under immediate authority of Board or KMP, is charged with any

e  KMP respoggsibilitg

o If no KMP, such director(s) as |® Ay pérsop as fer whose direction Board is accustomed to act (other than advise given
specified by Board in this behalf in professional capacity)

+ has given his consent and ifno | e Every director aware of the contravention

such directors are specified, then | o ) respect of issue or transfer of shares — the share transfer agents, registrars and
ALL the directors merchant bankers to the issue or transfer

Company which has only one person as its member

Means a company having | R | Restricts the right to transter its shares
minimum paid-up capital as may

be prescribed & which by its AOA L | (Other than 0PC), limits the number of its members to 200
~»  Joint members are counted as ONE
—>  Limit of 200 excludes —

e Present employees; and

o Former employees, who were members while in that employment and continued
to remain members after the employment ceased

P | Prohibits any invitation to the public to subscribe to any of its securities

it means a company Note - If a Private company is a subsidiary of a Public company,
*  which is not a private company; and it Is also deemed to be a Public company :
o has minimum paid-up capital as may be prescribed

Lc o Institutions Wotified by CG under Companies | €6 shall ot notity an institution unless -
IDFC Act, 1956 e jtis a statutory corporation; or
T ®  Such institutions as may be notified by 6 e Is a Govt. company

]
L]
L]
—>  Mewmbers of HUF
—>  Husbhand & wife

Such other relations
as may be prescribed

* Includes step-relation

e
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Private company whose Following companies can never be small

—> PSC < INR 4 crore; AND e Subsidiary or Holding

—>  Turnover of preceding year < INR G0 crore | o  Section 8

e  Special Act

\ Layers of Subsidiary

[ ] 2 ways to make subsidiary ]

: —>  Prescribed companies cannot have more than 2

/ \ layers of subsidiaries

Controlling composition | Controls > S0% of TVP —  However, if one layer is of WOS, such layer is not
counted as layer

of Board
| '

l.e. Power to appoint or | o Tvp means vote casted on POLL

:ﬁgzﬁrs majorty | p might include Preference share
capital, subject to sec. 47

Note - Provisions wot applicable to Banks, NBFc,
Insurance & Govt companies

This control can be exercised directly or through one or more
subsidiary

Note — TVP means Total Voting Power
Note — The term company includes ‘Body corporate’

—  Total votes which may be casted on POLL at a general meeting

~>  Not having any limit on liability of members
—>  But creditors of the company cannot directly sue the members, but can only do through company

Modes of becoming Member

By subscribing to MOA
By agreeing in writing | o  pllotment

Shareholde!
Not defined .

Member
Defined u/s 2(55)

Transfer

Means ™ person whose name is
entered in Register of members

Means a person holding the share

Transmission

Company not having share capital
can have only member

Company not having share capital-
can’t have shareholder

Subscriber  to MOA  becomes | Subscriber to MOA  becowmes
member from date of | shareholder from date of allotment
incorporation
Transferor remains member Hll | Transferor ceases to be
name is not removed from register | shareholder when share is handed
over to transferee

By becoming beneficial owner in records of
depository

|
i
|
|
|

: S
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Mimmam hamber of members Company can be classified as — -]
- Public -7 a. Co.limited by shares

- Private - 2 b. co. limited by guarantee

- opc¢ (always 1) ¢.  Unlimited Co.

PROVISIONS RELATING TO OPC
]

. . Nomine member in case of subscriber’s death or incapacity to
MOA must contain name of nominee Tnee shall become m contract P Y

Filing for nominee

 SPICe+:INC-32 |  Filed atthe time of incorporation ; ;

g with MOA & AOCA il +
_Consent of nominee as a — ) ~ RoC
declaration in the SPICe+ Mame of Neminee Is mentioned

geclrarauon 1n \ne =v , in MOA

Withdrawal of consent
within 30 days of receipt of notice
of withdrawal of consent file
: Form INC-4
~ withdrawalof o _written consent of new
' e S nominee isfiled as
within 15 days nominate declaration in INC-4
a new person
+
writlen consent of new
nominee
Change of vominee

L intimates change of o within 30 days of such o

Subscriber Nominee | intimationfile FormINC-4 |

ormember v > Company R— gl
i : (e : g Wl‘iﬁen COI).Q'em‘ Of new et . Wf‘iﬁel? Conseﬂt Of new

nomineg nominee s filed as a
‘ declaration in INC-4
OR
il bgggfzng,ﬁﬁf; L1 within30daysof
. Nominee | nominate a new person| charf:%e'ég;g,e ;ﬂgﬁsm’j

T
written consent of new
nomineeisfiledas a
declarationin INC-4

+
written consent of
new hominee

y

Provisions rélevant to OPC Three restrictions on OPC

- Only a natural person who is Indian citizen, whether [ ). Minor can’t be member, nominee or hold beneficial interest

resident or not, can be member or nominee in OPC 2. OPC can’t be Sec. 3 company )

b o e’

- Resident - person stayed in India for > 120 days in 3. Can’t carry out NBFC activities

preceding financial year :

) Conversion of OPC

- A person can be a member of maximum | OPC OPC may be converted into Private or Public company by
- A person can be a nominee of maximum | OPC e Passing resolution as per section 122

o Increasing the members & directors
o Complying with section 13
o Filing Form INC-6

- But if a person is member in | OPC and nominee in
another OPC and later on he becomes member in that
other OPC, he shall correct this situation within 130 days

Voluntary conversion of Private company into OPC

g;;‘zate company, other than section 3 company, may convert into

SR —» NOC from members & creditors — File INC-6 with
RoC

. S
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T members are reduced below —~
7 — in case of Public Co.

after 6 months

2 - in case of Private Co.

.
L

Mewmbers who are cognisant of the fact will be severally liabl
whole debts of tﬁe company contracted during tza% tliinee for

Clauses of Moh

Name clause

Situation clause (name of State)
Object clause

Liability clause

Capital clause

Subscription clause

Nomination clause (in OPC)

DOCTRINE OF ULTRA VIRES

» Ultra Vires acts means acts beyond
the powers

e These contracts are void-ab-initio
\] Directors will become personally liable

for them

Ashbury Railway Carriage & lron
Note - However, certain powers are
implied from the objects of tne company

Company Limited vs. Richie

Provisions relating to Name clause

- Not be identical

- Not offensive
under any law
- Undesirable in
opinion of CG

- Use of some
specified words
requires G
approval

(Refer Rule 8
BA & 3B

e  Reservation of the name of new company is done using

SPiCe+
o Name for a new company is reserved for 20 days from date
of APPROVAL
o Name can be reserved for longer period by paying fees as
follows
Upto G0 days From date | T 1,000 paid before expiry of
of approval 20 days
Upto 60 days From date | € 2,000 paid before expiry of
of approval 40 days
Upto 60 days from date | T 3,000 paid before expiry of
of approval 20 days

o Resewvation of the name in case of chan’qe of name by an
existing company is done using RUN porta

o In the case of Change of name, the name is reserved for 60
days

o IS days re-submission period

Name reserved by furnishing incorrect information

If Co. is NOT incorporated

- Reserved name is cancelled |-
- Penalty up to INR | lakh

If Co. is incorporated

RoC wmay direct to change name
within 3 months by OR
- Strike-off or wind-up the name

e Contains intemnal rules % regulations
for management

Model AOA

o Companfl may adopt ALL or any of
the regulations of model AOA

o But if any regulation of model AOA
is weither excluded wor modified,
then it will automatically apply to a
company

= SR

Provision for ENTRENCHMENT

AOA is altered by SR u/s 14
e  However, company may
more restrictive than SR in complied with

e This provision can

—  originally be there in the A0A or

~  inserted by amendment in A0A agreed by

= ALL members — Private company

= Public company
e Notice of provision for entrenchment needs to be given to RoC

provide that its AOA will be altered only if a condition

e It is presumed that outsiders dealing
with the company have read the

Griffith vs. Paget

o Works in favour of the outsiders and
against the company

—> A0A of a company said only 2 directors can borrow money
MOA and AOA . . . . .
. —>  Thus, company is not liable to pay if the creditor gave loan on the bond signed by

o Works in favour of the company and only I director

against the outsider
o Outsiders dealing with the ComPaZy Royal British Bonk vs. Turguand

?;ie:’::, 'eqf,:fﬁmgtgyj:’,‘fé' e (;;;to ihi —>  As per AOA, directors could borrow money if authorised by OR

company —>  Directors borrowed money without OR

Held that Bank could sue the company and he could assume that OR was passed

e
Kno edge 0 1 Howard vs. N by OR
Invegularity Patent Ivory _>  Owe director himself gave £ 3,500 loan to company
—> Held — he can just recover £ 1,000
Forgery I;qben' V. Great | Share certificate was signed by secretary and he also forged signatures of 2 directors
inga ~ . . Yy i U -
consolidated —> Held - forgery is nullity & transferee can’t claim benefit of indoor management
Negligence % | Undencood vs.  Bank couldn’t assume that a director was authorised to get Company’s chegue credited
Suspicious Bank of Liverpool in his personal account
transaction
Ultra vives or Mlegal Eransactions | — No benefit of Indoor Management for ultra vires or illegal transactions.

The provisions of the Act will override ~
- MoA — AOA

—  Agreements

—  Any resolution

CA HARSH GUPTA
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SPiCe+: INC-32'is Tiled along with Tollowing documents — e RoC verifies the documents and issues Certificate of

M | MOA Incorporation in Form INC-11 e
7| A0A o RoC also allots CIN number o
] o Certificate of incorporation is conelusive evidence
D | Declaration from Advocate or CA or €S or Cost (Fubilee Cotton Mills Ltd.)
Accountant that provisions complied o Certificate is valid even if signed by a guardian of S minor
—»  Declaration from subscriber & first directors that not members .
convicted or guilty of fraud in the past s years (Moosa vs. Ebrahim)

Incorporation documents are to be preserved permanently
A Address for correspondence till registered office is | [ e Persons concerned will be liable uls 447 if any false
established ‘ information is fumished

e Further if Co. incorporated by furnishing false
information, NCLT may pass an order—

P —  Particulars of subscribers

—  Panticulars of first directors - for regulation of Co or changes in MOA or AOA
—>  Particulars of interest of first directors - that liability of member is unlimited

~  removal of name of company

-~ winding up

- other orders as it may deem fit

—  This Co. has in its objects the promotion

—> Incorporgted  without the words | — Its MOA or AOA shall not be
of commerce, art, science etc. ‘Limited’ or ‘Private Limited altered without €6’s approval
~> Incorporated after taking a license from
—>  Prohibits payment of dividend c6 —> Section 8 company can be
, — A firm may be its member i‘o’"m"pezt:: b ’"Pto _a”{/s 2 o’ther
—> Applies its profits in promotion of its | 5 Even an existing company can be ) Y passin along
og/ects converted into section 3 by taking with the approval of RD
license from €6

G may REVOKE LICENSE if - Where the license is revoked, G may Ffurther
—>  contravenes section 8 or license 4 —> by order provide for AMALGAMATION with another section 8 company with
~> affairs conducted fraudulently / similar objects

— affairs violative of objects ~> apply for WINDING UP (any surplus asset is transferred to another Section 3
—  affairs prejudicial to interest Co. or may be sold and proceeds credited to Insolvency & Bankruptey Fund)

2

From date of /ncorporation
—>  subscribers become members ~ —> perpetual succession —>  power to contract
— - company is body_corporate —> power to acquire property —>  power to sue or be sued by its name

MOA and AOA once registered bind the company & | All moneﬁs payable lZ,l/ any member to the company under the MOA or
members as if they have been signed by them : AOA shall be a debt due from him to the company

Company incorporated after Nov 2, 2013 & having share capital shall not commence business or exercise borrowing power, unless

= declaration filed by director within 130 days of incorporation that every subscriber has paid the value of the shares, and
s company has filed verification of registered office ufs 12(2)
Note - In case of non-compliance, RoC may initiate the action for removal of the name

--- Omitted ~---

o Every company must have a registered office within 30 days of its Change of Registered Office
incorporation 7

o Company shall also furnish verification of its registered office to RoC within CTV Board resolution

e Company needs to label its name'at the specified places Outside €TV T

e  In case of change of name during Yast 2 years, former name(s) shall be : — Board resolution
affixed with the new one - SR

e In case of OPC, the words “One Person Company” shall be mentioned in -
brackets below the name ;%fzm o::m; ocs taiz — Board resolution

— SR

Note — If RoC has reasons to believe that company is not carrying on any another ] - Approval of RD

business, he may cause physical verification conducted and remove the name

of the company

Bives Files
COnfiraatiosr parfievialion

Withio 30 Withiesy 80
Jays ays
Within 30 days
CONCLUSIVE
EVIDENCE OF
CHANGE
. s K3 \
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Except capital clause Caltered ufs 61 by OR), A company needs to pass SR to alter the other clauses of its MOA
A copy of SR shall also be file with RoC :
Additional points to remember

Name
clause

Approval of C§ also required
No approval if the only change is addition or deletion of the word ‘Private’
Copy of €6 approval shall also be filed with the RoC

Situation
clause

#pproval of €6 Is also reguired, CG shall dispose the application within 60 days

Before giving approval, €6 will make sure that consent of creditors and other persons concemed is
obtained or they are discharged or are provided with the security

Copy of €6 approval shall be filed with the RoC of both the states

Objects
clause

T company has raised vioney From public through prospectus & it s still unutilized
Copy of SR needs to be published in 2 newspapers, and

Exit opportuni
RoC to register alteration of objects within 30

ty shall be given to the dissentinj shareholders in accordance with SEBI’s regulations
ays from date of filing of SR

alteration of AOA

Subject to the provision oF entrenchment, SR 1s required for | In case of conversion of Public company into Private, approva

shall also be required from €4

Every alteration made in the MOA or ROA shall be noted in every copy

By €6 suo-moto

IF the name of a company is identical or too nearly resembles name of another company;
€6 may direct to change the name; and .
Company shall change the name within 3 months by passing OR

/
0w application of
registered
proprietor of a
trademark

Proprietor of the trademark shall give an application to the CG within 3 years;

If €6 finds the name of the company identical or resembling with the name of the trademark;
€6 may direct the company to change the name; and -

Company shall change the name within 3 months by passing OR

Note — Company shall give notice to RoC within 1S days of the change of the name.

Allotment of new
name by €6

" Note - Company can subsequently change its name u/s 13.

IF company Tails to change its name within 3 months '

The new name of company shall automatically be = ORDNC + Year of passing of direction + serial
number + CIN number ' ,

However, this will not apply to a case where application is pending with RD for disposal at the expiry
of 3 months) '

1z7Q

IF réquested by méember, Company shall within 7 dags Turnish a copy of the MOA, AO# or any resolution-or agreement mention ufs

# company may convert ftself into ang other | After making sure all the formalities are complied with, RoC shall close the former
class of company by altering its MOA or AOA | registration and issue a fresh certificate of incorporation

No company shall hold shares in its 3 exception —
Holding company and any such
allotment of shares shall be void

Holding shares as legal representative of deceased member 1 voting power v
Holding shares as trustee Voting power v
Where subsidiary acquired shares

Voting power . -

Bocament may be served on company | A document may be served on RoC or any member | In case of delivery by post, such
at its registered office by sending via. | via. service is deemed to be effected
- Registered post - Post ~ in case of notice of meetin
- Speed post - Registered post within 48 hours of dispatch; %
- Courier service ~  Speed post
- Leaving at office - Courier ~  in any other case, in ordinary
~ E-means — " Delivering it at his office or address course of post .

- E-means

~  KMP; or

Documents requiring authentication by company or contracts made by company may be signed by

- Officer or employee duly authorised by the Board

#ny bill of exchange, promissory note etc. can be made, | # company may authotise any person, as its attorney to execute other
accepted or endorsed on behalf of company by any | deeds, by
person acting under its authority - Common seal; or

- By 2 directors or Director + €S

CA HARSH GUPTA
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Public company Private Company ,

- Public issue (IPo, | - Private Placement Issue & transterof
FPO, OFS) - Rights Issue  securltles

- Private Placement | - Bowus lssue T

- Rights Issue
- Bonus Issue

Deemed Prospectus Presumptions as to deemed OFS

Unless contrary is proved, allotment of securities is deemed OFS if

~  OFS is made within é months of allotment

- When OFS was made, whole consideration had not been received

Privale Offer documentfor
Piacement sale lo puble

Contents of Deemed Prospectus

In addition to matters specified in section 26, shall also disclose ~

- Net amount of consideration received,

- Time & place at which the contract wherein the securities are allotted
may be inspected

~ Document by which OFs is made is deemed
to be prospectus

Signing of Deemed Prospectus
— Persons accepting the offer are deemed to be

subscriber Where person making OFS is .
~  Company — signed by 2 directors
- Firm = minimum one-half of the partners

Ever;/ prospectus shall be dated % signed and Other key points

shall contain i o . : icati

~ Information & reports specified by SEBI ~  Date indicated in the prospectus is deemed to be date of publication

- Declaration  about ~ compliance . with |~  Prospectus must be filed with RoC on or before the date of publication
governing Acts = Prospectus must be issued within 40 days of registration with RoC

. 5 Prospectus shall not include an expert statement unless the expert is not

- lssue to existﬁi:;e_%gbers or debenture engag‘ed or fntekfested in promotion of management of the company +
holders has given his written consent

- lssue relating to shares & debentures which |~  Prospectus shall state on the face of it that a copy had been delivered to
are uniform in all respects with previous Roc

listed issue

Note - Prospectus must be truthful in all respects (Golden Rule or Golden Legacy laid down by Kinderseley in the case of New
Brunswick & Canada Railway Co)

Note — Non-disclosure of the fact that dividends were paid out of capital profits also amounts to prospectus bejng misleading
: Rex vs. Kylsant)

For variation of objects for which prospectus was issued — Exit offer shall also be given to the dissenting
*  SRueeds to be passed : shareholders by  promoters  or  controlling
®  Notice of such SR needs to be published in 2 newspapers shareholders
* here certain wmembers propose to offer their Provisions of prospectus not applicable to OFS
shareholding to the public, any document issued by | - Minimum subscription
the company for OFS is deemed to be prospectus - Minimum application value

*  Members whose shares are proposed for OFS shall | - Statement by Board regarding utilisation of the money
collectively authorise the compaky to take all requisite any other provision that can’t be complied with
actions for OFS i

\

Public offer of securities SHALL only be in dematerialized form
As per Rule 94 — every unlisted public company must also opt for demat
. Private company has an option to have its shares in dematerialised form

In any advertisement of prospectus, it is necessary to specify —
~>  objects —  liability of members ~> share capital
—> name of signatories to MOA — shares subscribed by them —> capital structure

31 tres 2018

|

i Jan 2018 8 Aar 2018 it Sep 218
[N i "
] M ®

information X a tnfarmation

memorandum memorandum

>
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first/ previous offer of securities

Information memorandum contains material facts relating to new charges created & changes in financial position since the

Shelf Prospectus + Information memorandum = Prospectus

Use in case of book-built issue

RHP is filed with RoC 3 days prior to
opening of issue

Upon issue closing, final prospectus
is filed with RoC & SEBI

prospectus

Every share application form must be accompanied by abridged

Note — If reguest by shareholder, copy of prospectus must be offered to him

Exceptions —

Invitation to person for entering into underwriting
agreement

Securities not offered to public

447

Where prospectus includes misleading statements or any omission
likely to mislead, every person who authorises the issue is liable ufs

2 safeguards
o Misstatement was immaterial

e He had reasonable grounds to believe that the
statement was true or omission was necessary

prospectus, he is liable to get compensation from

—> director
— expert
—> person who authorised to be named as a director

—> promoter

Where a SUBSCRIBER has suffered a LOSS due to misstatement in

— person who authorised issue of prospectus

Notel- n case of fraud, these persons will have unlimited liability

Note >Person who purchased shares from secondary market, is
ot entitled to damages under this section (Peek vs. Gumey)

3 safequards
Having consented to become director, he withdrew his
consent before the issue

Prospectus was issued without his knowledge % on
becoming aware he gave a reasonable public notice

His statement was an extract or a copy of expert’s
statement & he believed the competence of the expert

Person liable ufs 447 iF he fraudulently induces another to
enter into underwriting agreement

o enter into agreement for obtaining credit facilities

enter into agreement to secure profit to any of the parties

A sult may be Filed or action may be taken
ufs 34, 3S or 36 by any person or group of
persons affected by misstatement

A person shall be liable uls 447, if

makes an application in fictitious nawme

makes multiple applications in different names
induces a company to allot shares in fictitious name

*
L

This punishment shall be reproduced in every prospectus

Where a person is convicted, Court may order disgorgement of
his gain or seizure or disposal of his securities

Amount so received shall be credited to IEPF

Minimum subscription Minimum application value

o As states inle  S$% of nominal value
prospectus

o SEBI has specified | SEBI has  specified  the
90% following limits -

o 25% of issue price

Not applicable to OFS
100% for OFS

IF minimum_subscription not received? Retum of Allotment

—> If not received within 30 days of | 19 be filed within 30
date of issue of prospectus, days from allotment in
—>  amount shall be refunded within 1S form PAS-3
days from closure of issue,
— else, officers in default are liable to

repay that money with 15% p.a.
interest

Every company making public issue, must obtained
in-principle listing approval from stock exchange(s)
The name of stock exchange(s) must be disclosed in
prospectus

Moneys received on application shall be kept in a separate account
& shall not be utilised for purpose other than - !

—  Adjustment against allotment
—> Repayment of monies if unable to allot

Undenoriting commission — Conditions

N NOE paid on the shares not offered to P Paid out of profits or proceeds of the issue
public
C | Contract with undenoriter filed with A& | Authorised by AOA
Ro€
D | Disclosure in prospectus R | Rate shall be lower of
— Shares: $% of issue price OR rate in AOA
- Debentures: 2.5% of issue price OR rate in AOA

CA HARSH GUPTA

Prospectus & Allotment of Securities




SR s required to issue GDRs

" Overseas

Depository recelpts

Conditions
e Board Resolution + SR

o GDR issued by Overseas Depository Bank and underlying shares
are kept in the custody of domestic custodian

o Company to comply with DR scheme + other regulations of
RBI

o Obtain compliance report from a professional

Points to Ponder

Made to only selected group of IDENTIFIED PERSONS

e Private Placement Offer & Application has to be a
specific offer with no right of renunciation

e Maximum to 200 persons in a FY

o Limit of 200 excludes QIBs and ESOPs

o Offer to more than 200 persons is deemed as Public
offer

o Limit of 200 is reckoned individually for each kind of
security i.e. equity, preference & debentures

e Payment shall be accepted only by banking channels &
not by cash

e No new private placement unless the earlier issue is
completed or withdrawn

e Complete prohibition
advertisements

o If company contravenes any provision, company shall
refund all monies with 12% interest within 30 days

2

on marketing' or public

Time Tor allotment of securities

Upon failure

Upon failure
1o repay

to atfot

\ J \ J { J

Y Y Y
1460 days 612 75" day 619 - date of actual
repayment

Money received shall be kept in separate bank account & not utilised
for purpose other than

~  adjustment against allotment, or

- refund where company is unable to allot

Note — If allotted, return of allotment filed within RoC within IS days

As per Rule 16, SR also needs to be passed for private placement.
However, in case of NCD, BR shall be sufficient if within the
limit of section 1300)(c)

Further, if NCD > limit of 120(1)(c), SR once in a year is
sufficient

Also, SR once in a year is sufficient for all the allotment to QIBs
during the year

If offer is made to a body corporate incorporated in or a national
of, a county which shares a land border with india, unless such
body corporate or national has obtained Government approval

R
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2 kinds of share capital via.
l. Equity share capital

Conditions for issuing shares with DVR

With voting rights

With DVR Power in ACA

Voting rights on DVR
7% of Total Voting Power

OR
(if listed — postal ballot)

. h j i
2. Preference share capital During the last 37

Note — Preference capital has preference: -
Not been

Not defaulted in filing of financial statements & annual return

ears

penalised under RBI, SEBI, SCRA, FEM#A or other special act

over equity regarding pall/ment of dividend:
and repayment of capita i
D — Dividen

D - Deposits

D — Debentures

Note — Equity shares with DVR cannot be
converted into equity shares without DVR and
vice-versa,

Note — This section is exempt for a Private

No subsisting default in 3DP

P ~ Preference shares

No default in past S years in payment of
preference dividend

Term loawn from banks or FI
Statutory payments of employees
1EPF

company if the AOA or MOA so provides

e Movable property

Transferable in manner provided by
AOA

Every share shall have a distinct number
Not applicable to shares held in demat form

Issued uplicate may
under common seal of the company, or
signed by 2 directors, or

by a director + €S wherever appointed
in opc: by director or €S/ person
authorised by Board

- defaced, mutila

e 3 months — unl

CA HARSH GUPTA

Prima facie evidence oF the Tle b

P e issued if original is
— lost or destroyed

ted or torn + surrendered

Duplicate certificate to be issued within

isted company

45 days - listed company

EQUITY SHARES PREFERENCE SHARES
o Every member has a right to vote on | e Voting vights on Following resolutions only —
EVERY resolution - Resolution directly affecting their rights

Resolution for winding up
Repayment or reduction of share capital
ALL the resolutions if dividend not paid for 2 or more years

I case of poll — voting in proportion to | e In case of poll
the paid-up equity capital

Voting rights of

equity shareholders Paid-up equity share capital

Voting  rights
shareholders

ot preference Paid-up preference share capital

Rights of a class may be varied by

Writing consent of 2 3/4% value of
shares of that class, or

SR of that class

should be

AOA; or
n absence,

The provision of variation

Contained in MOA or

Appeal
Right of appeal to NCLT - Holders holding 2 10%
issued shares of that class
Appeal shall be made within 2! days
Decision of NCLT is binding on shareholders

L

should

If variation of owe class affects another not be prohibited by | e
class; similar approval required from other tenms of issue of | o  NCLT's order will be filed with Registrar
class as well shares of that class

Calls to be made on uniform basis on

all the shares of same class Board resolution

[T B}

)

Gap of | month between 2 calls

Board can revoke or postpone calls made
Interest on calls in arrear
Interest on calls in advance : 12% p.a.

Reguisites of a valid call (Table F)

- £ 25% of nomival value of

share
- 14 days’ notice :

1 10% p.a.

Company can accept Calls in advance, if authorised by AOA

o However, NO voting rights against calls in advance

o If authorised by AOA, company may pay dividend in proporti

on to paid-up capital

Writing off ", N~ . . .
; : Writing off commission or discount on Premium on redemption of Buy-
Bonus issue P'; ej;"’;’ y”ggs' Y issue of shares/ debentures preference shares or debenture . | back

A share camnot be issued at

discount

L
Else will be liable to penalty and
_will have to refund the amount

“with 12% p.a. interest statutory resolution

Exceptions

Section S4 (siveat equity shares)
2. Shares can be issued at discount when a debt is converted into shares pursuant to

plan or debt restructuring scheme of RBI

K
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Siweat equity shares means equity shares Conditions prescribed in Rules for unlisted company (Rule )

issued to Directors or employees

= gt discount or - Employee means a permanent employee
= for consideration, other than |—> Employees and director of holding and subsidiary also included
cash —  Adequate disclosures in explanatory statement is required
for providing know-how ~or - making | _,  sg is valid only For 12 months for making allotment
available rights in the nature of 1PR . ;
—  Following LIMITS shall apply on issue
Conditions [1S% oF the existing paid-up equity share : X
S-SR capital IN A VEaR o P S ? Wh’p,‘ihz‘;‘i’ s
& — Explain in resolution shares of the issue value of INR S crore 9
$- iii’s ;;2 Ziﬁfs‘ie y s 25% of paid-up equity capital AT ANY TIME
' *  For start-up; S0% of paid-up capital up to 10 years from the date of
incorporation

-»  Lock-in period of 3 years

e Irredeemable preference  shares Conditions for redemption What if company is
can’t be issued, or o Redemption only out of not able to redeem or
- Profits, or pay dividend?

* Maxtenure = 20 years ~  Proceed of fresh issue

Exception - o Shares shall be fully paid company may Issue

For infrastructure companies. tenare | * ™ redeemed out of profits, transfer nominal value to CRR | preference  shares
can be upto 30 ygars with a | ® Premium on redemption shall be out of profits or securities | With consent of -

condition that at least 10% shall be premium - 3}{;’;;6”6":?;”%?2
redeemed every year from 21 year | Note — CRR can be used only for issue of fully paid bonus Z CLT
onwards shares - - N

Conditions Time limit for delivery of share certificate

e Share certificate + : - T T e Ehe dae oF
o Transfer deed (SH-4) duly stamped, dated & executed by Z’/bs crib:rs Cije tlfe ingf:,,msﬁ;f,m ¢aateo
transferor and transferee memorandum

. ithin €0 £ .
belivered to company within 60 days o executmfo . In the case of any | 2 months from the date of
Note — If transfer deed lost, company may still register the transfer | | allotment of any of its | allotment;
after taking indemnity i shares :
Note - In case transfer of PARTLY PAID shares, if transfer deed is logged L’} f,g;i;,fufgé/ allotment Z,;m::zﬁ from the date of
by transferor alone, take no objection from transferee by giving him 2

> .
weeks’ notice In case of transfer or | within I month of receipt of
Note ~ Company may register transmission by operation of law without | | transmission of t;?”Sfe’ deed or intimation
complying with above conditions, securities of transmission

Transfer vs. Transmission

Basis Transfer Transmission
Voluntary act Voluntary act of the parties by way of a contract. Result of the operation of law e.g. due to death.
Transfer deed Reguired Not required
Nature of act Transfer is a vormal course oF transterring property. 1t takes place on death or insolvency of a holder of
securities.

Cowsideration Generally made for some consideration. Generally made without any consideration.
Stamp duty Payable Not payable

Who is liable? Imprisonment Minimum Maximum
Person who deceitfully personatesias an owner | | year — 3 years, AND INR I lalch INR S lakh

. eb. N
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SNAPSHOT

Notice of refusal sent
within 30 days

i — o] - - -
X y
I
1

# ~Eitherdismisses

‘& > Orallow
- Transfer within 10 days
. - Rectification + damages
Rectification can be done in case name of any person, Appeal by whom Appeal to whom - NCLT
without sufficient cause - e Person aggrieved; | Order by NCLT
o Entered in or omitted from register of members, or | Member; or - dismiss the appeal, or
o Delay in entering the name e company - Zirect transfer/ transmission within 10|
ays

I authorised capital is published, the Subscribed and paid-up capital shall also be published along with.

-~

Increasing authorised share capital

of share capital

Methods of alteration Share vs. Stock

i Consolidating shares into larger amount SHARE _ ]

. . N Shares in physical form bear distinct | Stocks are the consolidated value
il Converting shares into stock & vice-versa numbers of share capital

iv  Sub-dividing shares into smaller amount . May or may not Be Tully paid-up #loags Fully paid-up

v Cancelling the unsubscribed capital i.e. Diminution | "Have @ nommal valae Does not have any hominal valde

All shares are of equal denomination | Denomination of stocks varies

it s not possible to transfer shares | Possible

Rights Issue

Notice must be dispatched at least 3 days before the opening of issue

Issue to remain open for 7 to 30 days

In Private company, lesser period may apply, if consent of 90% members is obtained
If AOA authorise, it includes Rights of renunciation in favour of any other person

If shareholder doesn’t subscribe or renounce —> Board may dispose off those shares

t
]
i

15 Jan 2021

to
7 Feb 2021

Exception to Right issue —

= Conversion of debentures or loan having option to be converted into shares (Provided they were issued
after taking approval by way of SR)

Conditions into fraction
*  Authorised by AOA; and Shares comes into existence before | Stock comes into existence after
= OR the stock and it is issued initially conversion of shares into stock
and on conversion of shares into
stock :
62(1)Ca) Issue of shares proportionately to existing shareholders

= Conversion of a Government loan into shares in pursuance to on order from Government (if terms
unacceptable, company may appeal to NCLT within 60 days) - This is also called AUTOMATIC

INCREASE IN SHARE CAPITAL

CA HARSH GQUPTA
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62(1)(b) SR
ESOP Employee
Includes Permanent employée Director excluding Employee or director of

independent subsidiary or holding
Excludes Promoter or person belonging | Director who directly or indirectly holds > 10% o
to promoter group equity shares

Freedom to determine the exercise price

- Minimum | year vesting period
Freedom to specify lock-in period

-~ No right to dividend or vote till ESOP exercised

6201)(c)

allotment

Preferential

Listed company — comply SEBI regulations
Unlisted company — comply following conditions -

= Authorised by AOA = SR = Disclosures in  explanatory
statement

= Allotment within 12 months = Valuation report is required

e (RR

Source of Bonus issue Conditions
o Free reserves

e Securities
premium

= Authorised by AOA = OR

= No default in statutory dues =  No default in payment of fixed
deposits or debt securities

= Shares fully paid-up

Notice to RoC in SH-7 within 30 days

- For alteration ufs 61(1)

~  Order by Govt. to increase share
capital ufs 62

—  Redemption of preference shares

An unlimited company registering as limited company may provide

for either of the following

s Increase in nominal value of its share capital and reserving it
till winding up; or ~

= Uncalled capital shall not be called except in case of winding up

Methods of Capital

reduction - SR ALTERATION OF SHARE REDUCTION OF
i extinguish or redace | NCLT’s approval CAPITAL SHARE CAPITAL
-XLING e NCLT give notice to regulatory | [“section &1 section 66
Zzghjg on amount not authoritiessto give representations | [or <R
X _ within 3 months No approval of NCLT NELTs approval
With without e Take care of creditor’s interest required

extinguishing liability | tpe, NCLT pass the order for capital | | Créditors not affected

Paying-off excess

creditors affected
S methods prescribed u/s 61 | Methods

, which includes DIMUNITION | prescribed u/s 66
NCLT’s order is then filed with RoC within | | 4¢ well P /

30 days

lost | reduction

Reduction of capital without NCLT’s approval

ForFeiture of shares

Forfeiture of shares means taking back of shares if calls are not paid
-Explicit power of forfeiture needs to be contained in the Articles
Conditions under Table F (model #0A)
© Authorisation in AOA
© Board resolution
© 14 days’ notice to be allowed for paying the calls
©  Power of forfeiture must be exercise bona-fide and for the benefit of the company.
—> Board is empowered to cancel such forfeiture and claim the amount due with interest.

Vi

Surrender of shares Meawns %rrendering of the shares voluntarily by the shareholder. AOA must authorise the same
isy

and it istpossible

Redemption of
preference shares

Refer section §§

Buy-back

Refer section 68

Private company , i
Can’t purchase its own i Can’t purchase its own shares

shares

Public company

it can’t give loan to purchase its own shares or shares of the holding

Exceptions - :

- By banking company in ordinary Couse of business
- Pursuant to scheme approved by SR for the shares to be held by trustee for benefit of

CA HARSH GUPTA

employees ,
- TZ emplogees (other thaw directors/ KMP) < & months’ salary for purchasing FULLY paid-up
shares : ‘
. NS
Share Capital & Debentures K




Sources of o Free Reserves o Proceeds of issue of any shares or other specifi iti ;
s 01 pecified securities but not out of
Buy-Back o Securities Premium an earlier issue of SAME KIND of shares or specified securities °
~> Authorised by AOA
- : L
< 10% of paid-up equity capital + Free < 25% of paid-up capital + free reserves Uncluding secirities premium)
reserves (including securities premiuim)
< 25% of paid-up equity in any FY
Board resolution at Meeting Special Resolution

—> Post buy-back debt equity ratio - Max. 21 — Shares to be fully paid-up
— Unlisted company - Comply with Rules hereunder | —> Buy-back can be done from

Listed company ~ - Comply with SEBI regulations = Exiting shareholders on proportionate basis

«  Open market
»  Employees
— Gap of at least | year between 2 buy-backs — Buy-back to be completed within | year from the date of
resolution

—> Before buy-back file a beclaration of Solvency — Physically destroy the share certificates within 7 days
— NO further issue of similar kind of securities within | — Buy-back register should be kept

6 months, EXCEPT — Buy-back return needs to be filed within 30 days of

= Bonus issye, or completion ‘
= To meet statutory obligations

Where buy-back out of Free reserves or securities premium,
CRR can be used })nly to issued fully paid bonus shares

create CRR = nominal value of shares bought back

company shall wot purchase its shares

Through any subsidiary or investment company

If default in section 92, 123,127 & 129

If default is made in last 3.years in repayment of Deposits; debentures; dividend; Preference shares; term loan

o If optionally convertible debentures - SR required
o If prospectus is issued or invitation to public or member 2 500 — appointment of Debenture trustee is mandatory

Conditions to issue SECURED DEBENTURES

I, Tenure — max. 10 years; but can extend up to
30 years for infrastructure companies

DISQUALIFICATIONS OF DEBENTURE TRUSTEE

No person eligible to be appointed as debenture trustee if

. Beneficially holds | Relative of any Indebted to CASH™ or co-

2. Charge - debentures to be secured by charge | | chares promoter, director | subsidiary

on assets of company/ holding/ subsidiarg/ or KMP

associate Promoter, Director, | Given any. Has pecuniary relationship
3. Debenture Trustee — mandatory I()lcle or employee | guarantee in Iastf ’2 year; of current

. Type of Charge — fixed charge of CASH year or lower of —
4 Typ g g Entitled to money other than = 2% of turnover; or
remuneration » INR S0 lakh

“CASH means (Company, Associate, Subsidiary & Holding)

Creation of DRR and DRI

Type of Company DRR DRI
Listed Company
I AIFI + Banks NIL NIL
2. PFis . NIL NIL
3. Remaining listed companies
a. Public Issue
e NBFC + Housing Finance Co. NIL 15%
e Other listed companies NIL 15%
b. Private Placement NIL NIL
Unlisted Compan ‘
1. AlIFl + Banks NIL NIL
2. PFIs NIL NIL
3. Remaining unlisted companies
a. NBFC + Housing Finance Co. NIL NIL
b, Other unlisted companies 10% 15%

o DRR s created out of profits
o DRI shall be created on or before 30t April of each year for Debentures maturing on 31 March of next year

o Any person holding securities may appoint a nominee to whom shares will vest on his death
o Nominee will be entitled to the shares on death of holder of security inespective of any other law or will
o Minor can also be a nominee

CA HARSH GUPTA
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Conditions for accepting deposits from members

i

Exewiption — Private Company

rivate companies can accept deposits without complying
itions ‘D’ and ‘¢’ :

Accepting deposits < 100% of (PSC+FR+SP)
Start-up for s years

Which satisfies all the conditions —
a. Not an associate or subsidiary

b. Borrowings from banks, FI or Body corporate is less than

Twice of PSC
INR S0 crore

s

whichever is lower

¢. Not defaulted in repayment of such borrowings

Note - Requirement of deposit insurance no longer there

Note ~ In case of default, a depositor may approach
NCLT for an order directing the company to repay
deposits

- OR Following
- Comply with Rules with con
- Comply with following conditions I
D | Deposit Up to 30% April amounting to 2.
Repayment | 20% of deposits maturing in | | 3,
Reserve following year ’
S | Security Deposits shall be secured.
If ‘unsecured or partly secured,
‘Unsecured deposits’” shall  be
specifically mentioned
€ | - cireular shall be issued to members
- Copy of circular filed with RoC within 36 days
- Certify that no default in repayment of
deposits since last S years

Exemption -~ IFSC Public Company

Conditions ‘D* and C’ shall not apply to an IFSC Public company
accepting deposits < 100% (PSC+FR)

73

commencement of this Act & remains unpaid,
Company shall

respect  of deposits accepted before the

Note — NCLT may, on application, allows further time.

.

!

2,

File a statement with RoC within 3 months about the sums
remaining unpaid

Repay the same within 3 years, or on or before their
maturity date — whichever is earlier

Where deposits mentioned in Section 74
447 without any limitation on the liability

are not repald with intend to defraud, every officer responsible shall also be liable u/s

Only an ELIGIBLE company can accept PUBLIC deposits

Meaning of ELIGIBLE COMPANY

. Within Section [
T 180(1){c) limit

Conditions for accepting PUBLIC DEPOSITS

- Al conditions laid down in Section 73

- Obtaining credit rating from a recognised credit
rating agency

-~ I case of secured deposits, charge shall be
created within 30 days

ey T ‘Imprisonment; " Fine i If defaulted
_ Rhos liable " and Min. [ Max.” with the
Company NA o | crore: or 10 crore intention to
Co . deceive, also
¢ Twice the amount of deposit accepted, liable uls 447
. whichever is lower
Ever officer in default Upto7 years INR 25 lakh 2 crore
v
Important Provisions of Rules
Deposit means any receipt of money, excluding —
Institutions Instruments Other exclusions
. Government 6. Comwmercial papers, etc. 10, Nidhi company
2. as per FEMA 7. Subscription for securities as | N,  Chit fund
3. Bank per Act 12, Convertible note 2 T 25 lakh by Start-up in single
4. PFI 8. Secured Bonds/ debentures or tranche from one person for 10 years
S, Inter-corporate CCD = 10 years 13, ¢Is
loans 9. Listed NCD 1. AIF/ MF/ VCF/ InviTs/ Reits
Persons In_course of business
IS, Loan from Directors (also Relative of director in Private | 18. Non-interest bearing amount held in trust .
Co.) + Declaration that not given out of borrowings 19. Trade advances < 365 days; advance agaipst .
16. Loans from emplogee < annual salary (non-interest immovable property etc.
bearing security deposit)
17. Loan from promoter as per Bank’s stipulation

CA HARSH GUPTA
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“Specified Pvt 1. Start-up for 10 years
companies are —

2. Which satisfies all the conditions -
a. Not an associate or subsidiary

b. Bonowings from baiks, FI or Body corporate is less than

Twice of PSC }
INR. 50 crore

¢. Not defaulted in repayment of such borrowings

whichever is lower

A company acceptin Disqualifications of Deposit Trustee

2;;"0'; i)“i’; deposi De;ﬁ’saié Following persons can’t be appointed as deposit trustee —

trustee by executing-a | ®  Director, KMP or officer/ emplogee of CASH (Co., Associate, Holding, Subsidiary) or Related to
deposit trust deed at them

least 7 days before e  Indebted to CASH

issuing circular o Having material pecuniary relation with the company

o Give guarantee for debts secured by deposits

of

Goith

fn’zﬁ;’qg at  the | Reasonable steps for any breach of covenant by company

independent  director
present)

Trustee can be Duties of Deposit Trustee
removed  only by

Unanimous resolution

- Assets on which charge is there is sufficient

the  directors | = Cireular shoula'n:t contain any inconsistent information
- Company doesn’t commit any breach of covenant

- Call meeting of deposit-holders as and when required

- Supervise creation of security

-  Take necessary steps to enforce security

Note — Trustee shall call meeting when requisitioned by 2 10% of depositors by value or on happening
of any event affects the interest of depositors

at least |

Comlpany may repay diposits on a pre-mature basis (only after 6 months) but the rate of interest on such deposits
shall be reduced by 1% from the rate which company would have paid had the deposits been accepted for that period”

Where a company permits a depositor to renew his deposit before maturity, for availing of a higher rate of interest, the |

company shall pay interest to such depositor at the higher rate if such deposit is renewed for a period longer thain the
unexpired period of the deposit.

Every company Cother than Government company) shall on or before 30% June of every year, File with RoC, a réturn of deposits
or particulars of transactions not considered as deposit or both in form DPT-3 -

There

is a penal rate of interest of 13% p.a. for overdue period in case on deposits remaining unpaid.
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Charge
Charge means an interest or lien created on property or assets of
company as security & includes mortgage

, Need for Registration of Charge
Once registered, it becomes public information and acts as guide to

know as to how much company has borrowed against its assets &
from whom.

Consequences of Non-registration of charge

e The charge is void as against the liguidator

e During liquidation, charge-holder assumes the status of unsecured
creditor

o Subsequent charge-holder gets a better tftle
e Company shall be liable u/s 26

Note — The charge is however good against the company & the
amount is payable by the company.

Fixed vs. Floating Charge

_Fixed Charge ‘Floating Charge - -
Cover  assets  which are | Created on property of a
ascertained & definite fluctuating type. Eg. -
inventory :
Charge is identifiable with | The  property  is  NOT
respect to the property & vice- | identifiable with respect to
versa floating charge
Company can deal With property | The company may deal in
such that charge-holders interest | any way with the property
is not affecte that has been charged.

Crystallisation of Floating charge

conversion

Fixed
charge

Floating

Crystallisation = charge

Cases when floating charge crystallises -
o Company goes into liguidation

o Company ceases to carry on business
e Creditors take steps to enforce their security
® Happening of an event specified in the deed

Company to register charges created before

November 2, 2013
Within 30 days of creation
2. For charges created before Co, (Amd) Act, 2019
i.e. November 2, 2018 — within 300 days of
creation by paying additional fees

3. Else, within é months from commencement of
co. (Amd) Act, 2019 by paying additional fees

Company to register charges created on or after November 2

2018
30~ 60
days days
k] i ly
| S —
i 36 days : 60 days

RoC shall issue a certificate of registration in Form CHG-2
Liguidator or any other creditor shall not take into account any unregistered charge

RoC may, within 14 days after giving notice to the company, allow such registration

9
..9
— If company fails to register charge within 30 days, charge-holder may himself apply for registration of the charge
._)
—>  Charge-holder will be entitled to recover the fees paid for charge registration from company

| The provisions of section 77 shall be applicable to

modification of any charge

| a. company acquiring property subject to charge; and

Note — change of base rate in case of fluctuating rate loans is not a modification

Where a chargeis registered, any person shall be deemed to have a notice of the charge From the date of such REGISTRATION

RoC shall keep a register of charges

1t shall be open to inspection by any
person on payment of fees :

Note - If the fact of satisfaction or
pagment s not intimated even
within 300 days, the delay could still

Can be intimated within 300
days of satisfaction/ payment
. on paymentof additional fees

be recorded after the getting the
delay condoned by cq. €6 has the

power to condone indefinite delay.
(Section 27) .

No notice, where intimation to
RoC in Form CHG-4and signed

by charge-holder

CA HARSH GUPTA

Registration of Charge




RoC may on receiving any evidence, may report the satisfaction notwithstanding
that no intimation is received from the company

RoC shall inform the affected parties
within 30 days

1T a person appoints a receiver or obtains any order for appointment of recelver, then
he shall give notice of such appointment & the registrar within 36 days

§

Any person so appointed, on ceasing
to hold appointment, shall give notice
to the company and RoC

Company shall also keep a Register of charges

Entries in the register shall be authenticated by a director or secretary or any
person authorised by the Board

Instrument creating charge is preserved for 8 years from the date of satisfaction

The register shall be

inspection

- by any wmember or creditor
without any payment of fees; or

- l;g any person on payment of
ees

open to

_»
—_
—> The register of charges is preserved permanently
—_
f‘

a company contravenes any provision of this Chapter

T B
Company INR S lakh
Every officer in default INR 50,000

Any person who wiltully Farnishes
any false or incorrect information
shall be liable u/s 447

C6 on being satisfied that

I omission to give intimation to RoC about satisfaction of charge, or
2. omission or misstatement of any particulars with respect to any charge,
modification or satisfaction

~>  Was

accidental, due to
inadvertence or some other
sufficient cause

~> €6 may condone such delay
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o Every company shall maintain register of its security-holders - Foreign Register

e Register shall also entail an INDEX in case number of members = $0 o If authorised by A0k, a c’ompan{y may keep a
or

e  Entries in register shall be made within 7 days part of its register outside India for residents of
o Register shall be maintained AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE, unless SR that country -

is passed to keep register at any other place | ® Filewith RoC Form MGT-3 within 30 days.

~  within CTV of the registered office; or e Itis part of the principal register

= any other place in India where > 1/10% members reside ® A copy of foreign register must be transmitted
o Authorised by CS or person authorised . to India within IS days after entry is made

o Authenticated by CS or person authorised

o All filings are done within 30 days

o If declaration is not made, any right in respect

of those shares shall not be enforceable

»  This section is not applicable in case of dispute
as to the-legal title of the shares or in case of

- - ' gifts
Files declaration Flles declaration .
In MGT-5 in MGT-4 MEANING OF BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP
Beneficial interest in a share includes, divectly or
Files declaration indirectly, through an}a{ contract, arrangement or
in MGT-6 otherwise, the right of a person alone or together

with any other person to . .

~ exercise any right attached to the share, or

- receive or participate in dividend or any other
distribution in respect of such shares

SBO means an INDIVIDUAL holding 2 10% of beneficial interest, Notice to identify SBO
but whose name is not entered in the register of members Hlouce 10 Idendiry 250
In case of persons other than individuals, ). Company shall give notice in BEN-4 to the person whom
Declaration of | In Form BEN-1 company believes to be
SBO * SBO
Register of SBO_ | Company shall maintain 7n BEN-3 *  having knomlea’qe of SBO
It is open to inspection by any member . havs been SBz /’r; last 3 yegr.; - ‘ i
Return oF SBED Compang shall Filed 7% BEN=3 2, ggr;’c:yrge person shail give required information within
3. Where he fails to give, company may apply to NCLT
Not applicable to within IS days grve pany may appy
® IEPF authority 9. NCLT may restrict the rights attached with shares )
* Holding reporting company (details already filed in BEN-2) S, Person aggrieved may apply to NCLT to relax or lift
€6, State Govt or Jocal authorit restrictions within | year .
® &G, State Govt o Y . 6. If no such application has been filed, his shares shall be
® Reporting company, body corporate or entity controlled by 6 transferred to 1EPF
or State Govt B
o Investment vehicles regulated by SEBI, RBI, IRDA or PFRDA

A company may close the register of security-holders for by giving previous notice of

Maximum 48 a’ays. ina year _ e atleast 7 days; or
Maximum 30 days At any one time _ | *  manner prescribed by SEB! for listed companies
Particulars of Annual retum in MGT-7 Certification of Annual Return jn MGT-2
Registered  office, | shares, debentures & other securitios Followi ?9 companies need to certify their annual
principal  business, ret({m rom €S in practice -
details of Holding, ["Members, debenture meetings of members Listed companies; or
subsidiaries & | holders:.& changes | or class thereof Companies having
associates since last year - PSC 2 INR 10 crore; or
Promoters, directors, | Prescribed details of | Penalty, punishment —__ Turnover 2 INR 50 crore
KMP % changes shares held by Flis | imposed
Renuneration of directors & KMP Matters relatin to N o
o . certification of compliances & | | The annual return shall be laced on the website, if
Iz:z;p;;%‘;”emt’o” in case of private other matters prescfibea’ fer;’yo,ﬂand the web-link shall be disclosed in Board’s
Signed by — Eiling of Anvual Return
* tl;I/rector * €S (if no Cs, then ¢s in practice); . ] o Annual return shall be filed with RoC within 60
* in case of OPC, small or start-up company — signed by ¢S Gif no ¢s, days of AGM
then by any divector) '
. . ) * In case no AGM is held — within 60 days from
Note — Abridged form of Annual return in Form MGT-74 has been the date on which AGM should have been held
prescribed for OPC and Small company ‘

-—- Omitted ---

K
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Registers ufs 838 and copies
registered office

reside, if approved by SR

1t may be kept at any other place in India where > 1/10% of total members

of annual retum uls 92 shall be kept at

Time period of preservation

Register of members | Permanently

hours (not less than 2)

Register of debeniure | § years From

e it shall be open for inspection by or other security- | date of
“Member, debentare-holder, security- | without any fees holder redemption
holder, beneficial owner during businefs " Annual return ¥ years From

any other person

on payment of fees <

date of filing
with Registrar

o They are also entitled to take

o  But following information is

to be produced to them within 7 days for fees < INR 10/ page

extracts/ copies — address; email-1D; Unique Identification Number; PAN

INR S0 per inspection Foreign register of Permanently
extracts without any fees or require a copy | | €0
Foreign register of 3 years from
not available for inspection or for taking deber{ture or other - date of .
security-holder redemption

| The registers, their indices and copies of annual returns, maintained ufs 88 and 94, shall be prima facie evidence

s AR sl il 0 ey B e
within 9 Within 6 months of the closure of FY 1| o
of FY o Not more than 1S months shall elapse

*  Not necessary to hold AGM in between 2 AGMs .
year of incorporation e AGM to be held in each calendar year

extension for first AGM

RoC has no power to grant | RoC may, For special reason, grant extension

by a period < 3 months.

(

e At member’s requeét\r
e  Regulated by NCLT

o 1 member guorum alse possible

During business hours (4 aum. to 6
pm.)
Not on a National Holiday
At registered office or within CTV of
Registered office
AGM of unwlisted company at any
place in India with consent of ALL
members
AGM must be concluded in most
stringent time limit

(Bejoy Kr. Kamani)

moto :

o if continuing one

o the company % every officer in default

Regulated by NeLT
1 member quorum also possible

o At memiber’s request OR  director’s request OR sto-

Up to INR | lakh

Further fine up to INR 5,000/ day

100(1) 100(2) 100(3)
By Board By By requisitionists themselves
v Bzzrd 3 months = —mme—
EgM of a requisiti
company, other | on of 2 45 days
than of the 10% of —— 21 days —y
Wos of a voting
company power
incorporated
outside India,
shall be held at
a place within
India
Note — The reasonable expenses incurred by requisitionists shall be reimbursed by compay which
shall later be deducted from the remuneration payable to directors in default

o 2l clear days
e 14 days for Sec. 3 Co.

Having 2 95%
voting rights

Following days are excluded in service of notice -

, ~  Date of dispatch
o Shorter notice with the consent of - Date of meeting
- 4% hours in case of POST
in_case of In case of EGM
AGM /\ Notice to -
v - Members; legal representative; assignee
- Directors & Debenture trustee
QSt‘ﬁaeof ! ‘:'ai?;; g;acr‘;‘ ! ’;\’gf"fga"vi;g’* - Auditors (including secretarial auditor)
members capital share capital Note.— Accidental omission (including transmission error of email which
v v are beyond the control of the company) not to invalidate the meeting
Z’g{ggg (;7 Having 2 45%
members Total voting
> power

CA HARSH GUPTA
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Ordinary business — Only these 4 businesses at Special business Explanatory Statement
AGM - Interest of director,
) , _, |- Restall businesses at AGM manager, KMP + their
~ Financial statement, director’s & auditor’s | - All business at EGM _relatives
report -~ other information %
- Dividend Note - Explanatory statement + Full text of facts
= Appointment of director in place of retiring resolution required only for special business ~ 2 2% shareholding in
- Appointment of auditor other company
Private Co e Proxy Is NOT .
counted for | [_If Quorum is not present withiv half av hour |
2 mewmbers personally present guorum _
Public o o Authorised fgqhgi‘:g‘loegsggs/ Any other meeting
— R e Ko s — representative
Namber of members | - eysfz?l’féeﬁ cont is counted v : v :
PR E——— Sp ' g Cancelled e Adjourned to such date, time
, ;
> 71,000 bt < $500 s o Quorum  shall & place as Board decide
575,000 * 20 be present o Else, adjourned to same day
throughout » next week, same time &
place
o 3 days’ notice is given
o If guorum is again absent,
Articles may provide for LARGER quorum members present (>1) shall
] be quorum
®  Members present choose Chairman on show of hands Ifh:‘ poll is ieyﬁi”dedk fo;;c ap;'pol.n;ment of
*  Butitis subject to any provision in AOA Chairman, it shall be taxen forthit
°  Member may appoint proxy 1 Proxy can represent
®  Proxy need not be a member (except;in case of Sec. 3 Co.) . .
©  Proxy cannot speak at the meeting and cannot vote on show of hands Maximum S0 members, but having < 10% of
. total share capital

Notice of the meeting wmust disclose member’s right to appoint a proxy
and that he need not be a member

Deposit of Proxy form Inspection of proxy forms
°  Proxy form shall be in writing in Form MGT-11

®  Proxy form shall not be questioned on the ground that it fails to comply
with any special reguirements of the articles

*  Proxy form must be deposited 43 hours before the meeting ;
*  Company cannot increase the limit of 438 hours e Inspection period will begin 24 hours before

the meeting time and end with the
conclusion of the meeting

o A member is entitled to inspect the proxies
lodged by giving not less than 3 days’ notice
in writing

If #0A provides, member will not be entitled to vote in case any call or-other Member need not used all his votes in same

sum is not paid by him way in case of Poll
A resolution Ts decided on show of hands, unless
e Poll is demanded, OR - E-voting
Mandatory For Both facilities need to | Important Points to Ponder —
»  Listed company, or be given viz. 1.~ Co. needs to appoint a scrutinizer
*  CEvery company |®  Remote e-voting 2. The company shall announce a cut-off date which shall be within
havin 2 1,000 (e Voting at the maximum 7 days before the M ‘
mempers ., meeting 3. Remote e-voting shall start after cut-off date + kept open for

| minimum 3 days

It shall conclude at $:00 P.M. one day before 6M

. Voting at both meetings will be counted and consolidated report
 will be made by scrutinizer within 3 days

6. Person, who has voted through remote e-voting, shall not be
debarred from participating in 6M, but can’t vote again

Note - Nidhi companies are
exempt from E-voting

o

Demand of poll by o Pollh to b; taken | e Poll may be taken
S S 1" "In case of ang other within 8 hours using polling papers
’ n case of a company having share ‘c’ap;tal i company. or by Electronic
: s g st * But, to be taken means

Anlq_member(s} (present in person or proxy) | Any member(s) forthwith in case of . .
holding ~ (present in person or - Adjournment | ® Chairman appoints
= 2 1/lo% of the total voting power, or proxy) having - A;Jp(;'intment if;;;uj;yc’ltie;he enk;k':
*  Ppaid ; > of Chairman o
id up share capital of 2 INR S lalch 2 1/l of the total poll ‘ :
voting power o Scrutiniser submits
his report within 7

days

. @&
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OPC and companies
having < 200 members

Conducted for specitied businesses only

are exempt P Place of registered office outside CTV B | Buy-back
0 - Objects Clause .
It can be conducted by - Objects of Prospectus Variation
post 0;4%5\,6; RoNIC S — 53D (Small Shareholders’ Director)
- Sale of undertaking uls 180
T DWR
A AOA ufs 2(63)
L 63 (Loan, Guarantee, Security) > 136(3)

Circulate any statement

Own requisition n writing of members holding 2 10% of voting power, Company shall

Give notice of any resolution to members  (provided requisition received at least 6 weeks before meeting)

Cprovided requisition received at least 2 weeks before meeting)

Note — No need to circulate statement, if CG (RD) is satisfied that it is for needless publicity for defamatory matters.

Authorised representative of President or Governor of India
Authorised representative of Body corporate

They are as good as members and also have right to appoint

Holding shares of 2 INR
S lakh

Special notice for

Specified sections in
Act (190, 169); or
#As provided by AOA

proxy
OR Votes casted in favour > Votes casted against
SR Votes casted in favour EN 3 times of votes casted against
Eligible members 2 months
mon
e Holding 2 1% voting
power; or

14 days

Resolution passed ot Adjourned meeting, deemed to be passed on that date only. Tt does not have a retrospective effect.

[ section w7¢2> |
' Within
SR BR u/s 179(3) Resolution agreed by any Voluntary 30 days
Resolutions agreed by BR for appointment, class of members which winding up in form
ALL members, but renewal ete. of MD required specified MGT-14
required SR majority
SR ufs 130()(a) & (c)
Prepare minutes within
30 days of conclusion -
of meeting g‘?ei’i@s chairman of the said meeting or A
szr:m ittee 9 | o the chairman of the next succeeding meeting; Every
Any wmatter may be company
excluded from minutes | | General o chairman of the same meeting within the aforesaid period of 30 needs to -
by Chairman if meeting days or comply with
~  lrrelevant or o in the event of the death or inability of that chairman within Secretarial
immaterial that period, by a director duly authorized by the Board for the Standard on
- Defamatory purpose; ; General -
- Detrimental  to meeting and
company Resoluai;‘/on o chairman of the Board within the aforesaid period of 30 days or Board
ﬁg:::’ Ballot. | ©  inthe event of there being no chairman of the Board or the death meeting
or inability of that chairman within that period, by a director
duly authorized by the Board for the purpose.

May be inspected by member during business hours (not less than 2 hours) without any charge
Member also entitled to get copies within 7 working days

Any document, record, return, minutes etc.
gnder this chapter may be kept in electronic
orm

How member’s resolution is passed?

Communicated by member

Entered in minutes book

Signed & dated

Deemed to be passed on such date

o Report on AGM by Listed Public company
o In form MGT IS within 30 days
o It is signed by Chairman, else by 2 divectors (one shall be

MD, if any,) + company secretary

o Entered in minutes book
o Signed & dated

e Deemed to be passed on such date

oard’s resolution’is passed in case of 1 director?

CA HARSH GUPTA
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shareholders

dividend
Declaration of dividend is an ordinary business

Dividend is distribution of company’s earning to

As per Section2(3S), dividend includes interim

Shareholders can reduce the vate of dividend proposed by Board

5
but can’t increase the same

—  Dividend once declared becomes a debt and can’t be revoked

= Likewise, interim dividend also once declared becomes a debt and

can’t be revoked

Sources of dividend
| o« Profits of current year
e Profits of past year(s)

e Money provided by Govt(s) in pursuance of any

beclaration of dividend out of accamulated profits transferred to
reserves - in case of inadeguate profits

I Rate of dividend < average of past 3 years’ dividend rate
(this condition NA if no dividend declared in any of 3 years)

guarantee . . . 2. Amount drawn < 10% (PSC+ free reserves)
Note — Depreciation & alprewous year losses are adjusted L 4 aoai ¢ 50 db
| against profits before distributing dividend 3. Losses set-off against amount so drawon
4. Balance of reserves = 1S% of PSC
Interim Dividend Other aspects
e It can be declared out of surplus in P&L or out of | ™ gzn‘;ugrfw‘;f a’tggllgf:t‘ijélqs deposited in separate bank afc within s
profits of current FY Y . ; ;
- Dividend is payable only in cash (cash includes cheque, warrant,
®  In case of losses during cunrent FY upto last quarter electronic mode)
rate of interim dividend < aver. 09; o';e,na;t 3 years | s No dividend can be paid if default of section 73 and 74
v —  Section 8 company can’t distribute dividend
30 days - 7 days P 7years T Sl

if transferred, then
within 90 days

Composition of IEPF

Utilisation of 1EPF

the transfer has not been registe?@;)z’
a

L]
° fs:j:’:;f t::wony;izlr(:':'df?’:olrip(,:npaid Dividend Account * Refund of unclaimed  dividends, deposits,
! debentures, application money due for refund
* IEPF of Companies Act, 1956 o Investors’ education & protection
© Interest on Investments made out of fund o Distribution of disgorged amount to identifiable
o Amount disgorged ufs 32(q) person
e Sale proceeds of fractional shares for = 7 years o Reimbursement of legal expenses for class
*  Redemption amount of preference shares unpaid for = 7 years action suit
. o Other incidental purpose
s _Application money due for refund unpaid for 2 7 years
Matured deposits +
Matured debentures Interest accrued
—> * Idhere transfer deed is delivered for registration, and |« transfer the dividend to unpaid dividend account unless authorised by
- transtferor to pay dividend to the transferee

keep in abeyance any offer of rights issue or bonus issue

h;, the declaréd dividend is not paid within 30 days
then

every divector, if knowingly a party to default
- liable to imprisomment upto 2" years and
minimum fine of INR 1,000/ day

—>

company is liable to pay interest @ 18% p.a.

Safeguards

Not paid due to operation of law
Lawfully adjusted against sums due to company

Directions of shareholder couldn’t be complied with + the same is
communicated to him

Dispute regarding right to receive dividend
Failure not due to fault of the company

CA HARSH GUPTA
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Accrual basis + Double entry system + True & fair view
Kept at the REGISTERED OFFICE

Can be kept at any other place in INDIA — but give notice to
RoC in Form AOC-S within 7 days

Books related to Branch may be kept at such branch office +
periodical returns shall be sent to registered office

Books shall be preserved for 8 FY unless a longér period
directed by €6

Inspection by Director

Director has right to inspect books during business hours
Director can also ins idi
Divector Zan als: Boarged books of subsidiary after
Inspection of information at FOREIGN BRANCH
Branch to send quarterly retums to Registered office
in India which can be inspected by directors
In case any other information is required
v’ Director to furnish request (personally and NOT
through any agent or legal representative)
v Company will furmish the same within IS days

Books of account in_Electronic form

Shall remain accessible in India for subsequent reference

Ist April 2023 omoards accounting software shall have a
feature of recording AUDIT TRAIL of each and every
transaction creating an edit log of each change made

Books of A/c to be retained in the format originally generated
% unaltered

Proper system of storage, retrieval, display or printout
Backup shall be kept in servers physically located in India

At the time of annual filing, intimate to RoC details of the
Na’:'ne, IP address & location of sewvice provider where backup
is kept

Persons responsible to maintain books of accounts

MD
Whole-time director in charge of finance
CFO

any other person of a comfang charged by the Board with
the duty of complying with the provisions of this section

In case of contravention

Min. fine =T 50,000
Max. fine =X S lakh

B/S + P&L + Notes to accounts + Changes in equity +
Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow not required for

EST

- True & fair view

Reguirements to prepare FST
- Follow AS. - As per Schedule 11l

Note — If AS not followed =p disclose the DEVIATIONS; REASONS and
FINANCIAL EFFECTS )

o Small company e oOPC Persons responsible to maintain books of accounts
e Dormant company s Start-up
s MD
onsolidated s e Whole-time director in charge of finance
CFO
E Idi t al Fs of |°
very Holding company must also prepare CFS of o any other person of a company charged by the Board with the duty

Subsidiary + Associate + IV

Exemption from preparing CFS if ALL of following

conditions satisfied

i Com{)any is a subsidiary of another company
+ all other shareholders agree to not prepare

CFS

The company is an unlisted company

Its ultimate/ intermediate holding company
. file ¢Fs

n

i
iif

i

of complying with the provisions of this section

absence of any of the officers, ALL the directors

In case of contravention

Imprisonment = upto | year; or below mentioned fine or both
Min. fine =T 50,000
Max. fine =T § lakh

.._)
CG may require prescribed -
unlisted companies to manner

-

Prepare periodical financial results in prescribed manner
Obtain approval of Board of directors % complete audit or limited review in prescribed

File copy with Registrar within 30 days of completion of relevant period

Re-opening/ Revision of accounts

Section 130 - Under Tribunal/ Court order Section |31 - Voluntary revision
o On application hoade by the €6, Income~tax authorities, | @  Voluntary revision of financial statements/ board report
" SEBI, any other statutory/ regulatory body or ang person penmitted for any of the 3 preceding financial years if they do
concerned, Tribunal may pass order to the effect that: not comply with Section 129 or Section 134 :
»  Accounts were prepared in a fraudulent manner or Approval of Tribunal required to be obtained
> Company’s affairs were mismanaged casting a Tribunal will give notice to €G and IT authorities and consider
doubt on reliability of financial statements their representation )
o Accounts can be re-opened for maximum Detailed reasons for revision to be disclosed in the board report
© immediately preceding 8 FYs, unless CG prescribed 3 s i
a longer period for maintenance of accounts Revision can’t be done more than once In a year
@ Ifthe order is passed, the company need to reopen Auditors and directors duties pursuant to revision prescribed in
“ its books and recast its financial statements. the rules.
S
. \\
Accounts of Companies -
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National  Financial  Reporting
Authority is a new regulatory
authority under Companies Act,

2013

It had replaced NACkS (National Companieswhose . - Ofher
Adwsory. Committee . for  securities are llSiéd,f  Categories
Accounting Standards) which was - : —— '

made under Companies Act, 1956

Role of NFRA T Iostence Compary oty comorn® |

o Making  recommendations  for nda
accounting & auditing standards

®  Monitoring  compliance  with
standards

*  Oversee and regulate professionals

Constitution of NFRA

» Chairperson to be nominated by €6
+ other members < 1S

o They will give a declaration of No
conflict of interest ; n

® Chairperson & full-time members s T i
not be associated with any audit
firm till 2 years after ceasing to
hold appointment

® Head office will be at New Delhi worthofsuch | | jncome wortf
y . ~subsidlaryor. || e o A
*  Accounts of NFRA to be audited by - assoclate - |: °°:'§g'~‘y ﬁbmyf il
chG companyls | | mentionedabove
* Appeal against NFRA to be filed at SR :
NCLAT
o C6 to' prescribe AS, recommended by ICAI, in Ind-As is followed by only the prescribed companies
consultation with NFRA - ; ;
- _ ) FsT fz: a_ccqunt}ng period Companies notified
e Till NFRA is constituted, in consultation with ginning 1rom .
NACAS N April 1, 2018 Any company voluntarily
. = . Listed having NW 2500 cr
s Asof t:;’ay, 2 s;t of standlazisﬁire in force April 1, 2016 Unlisted h aving NI = S00 cr
an G " ' Listed  having Nl < S00 ¢r
April 1, 2017 Unlisted having NW 2 250 cr
Manner of signing of financial statements Some Disclosures in Board Report
®  Approved by Board resolution Board meeting Annual return’s web- | Comments on remarks in
o Signed by link audit report ‘
~>  Chairperson, if authorised bz Board, | | RPT uls 138 Dividend D?Iamt‘;'on by
else by 2 directors (1 shall be MD); |. Indepenqent birector
and Reserves Energy, Forex, Loan etc. ufs 136
—> CEO, CFO and company secretary Technology
‘ ; comp Changes in material The state of affair Risk management policy
where appointed; commitment
= In case of OPC - by | director CSR & NRC Formal annual Fraud <1 cr
— , evaluation
Manner of signing of Board's report
o Signed by Director’s Responsibility Statement
—> Chairperson, if authorised by Board, Accounting Standards Accounting policies consistent
else by 2 directors (1 shall be MD); followed
and Accounting records Reasonable estimate
=> In case there is one divectr, by such wmaintained
director Safequarding of assets Internal Financial Control
Frauds Following Laws & Going concern
Note — Summarised board report is prescribed for 0PC and Small Co.

K
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coveredufs 135

Q. Profit arising fiom ang overseasbranch - -
RN e Jooim b shall
"0 Dividend recelved - from . other companies in India, e e

Co ligkle for boice the
unspent - amount oy -INR ')
crore, whicheverisless

4

> Every officer in.default liable.

for 110%: of unspent amount
“or INR -2 lakh; whichever: is

Cidess L

- not yincludé;,;:sbrplyus ‘dris'ing

; activities: :
o’ Board resolution shall be passed

Schedule VIT activities

Eradicating hunger, poverty and contribution to Swach Bharat Kosh
Promoting Education

Promoting gender equality, empowering women

Ensuring environmental sustainability, contribution to Clean Ganga Fund
Protection of National Heritage

Benefit of armed forces veterans, war widows

Promoting rural sports, Paralympic sports

Contribution to PM National Relief Fund or PM Cares Fund
[Note - contribution to Chief Minister Relief Fund is not eligible]

Contribution to incubators or Public Funded Universities
Rural development projects

Slum area development

Disaster management

Activities NOT eligible for CSR

Activates undertaken in the normal course o
business, but .

- Spending of CSR funds for Covid 19 is eligible CSR
activity
~ R&D activity of new vaccine related to Covid 19

for FY 2020-21, 202)-22 & 2022-23 is eligible
CSR

Activities undertaken outside India, except for
Itrai;;)ing sports personnel at national or intemational
eve

Contribution to political party

o Activities benefiting the employees

Sponsorship  activities for deriving wmarketing
benefits

Fulfilment of statutory obligations

CSR Implementation

CSR activities to be undertaken by Co. itself or through
- A statutory corporation

- Sec. 3 company, registered public trust or society registered under

Income-tax,

% established by the company; singly or with other company or
% established by ¢ or State Govemment; or

% established by an Act of Parliament or State Legislature

% having an established track record of at least 3 years

o Such-entities shall register itself with €6 by filing Form CSR-1
o A Co. many engage intemational organisations or collaborate with other

companies for CSR

Annual Action Plan for CSR

e List of CSR projects to be undertaken
o Manner of execution

Modalities of utilisation of funds & imple)nentat/bn.
schedules

Monitoring & reporting mechanism

e Impact assessment

CSR Expenditure

Expenditure on administrative overheads shall not exceed % of total
CSR expenditure

Surplus from CSR activities not a part of business profits & shall be
- Ploughed back to the same project; or

- Transferred to Unspent CSR Afc; or

- ' Transferred to the fund of Schedule vii

CSR amount may be spent to acquire or create a Capital asset

CSR Reporting

Board’s report to include an annual report on CSR

Co. having preceding 3 agears’ average CSR obligation
of 2 10 crore; shall undertake IMPACT ASSESSMENT
through an independent agency

—> of CSR projects having outlags of = | crore; and

— which have been completed not less than | year
before

Expenditure on impact assessment may be booked
towards CSR; which shall not exceed the higher of

—> 2% of CSR expenditure for that FY; or

CA HARSH GQUPTA
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e  Awnnual Report to be sent to members + debenture
trustee + other authorised persons at least 2]
days before the meeting

Shorter Period of circulation

Co. having share capital | Approval by Majority in viumber of members
having 2 45% paid-up capital

Approval by members having = 95% of total
voting power

o  Section 8 company may send 14 days before the

0 Co. not having share
meeting

capital

Obligations of Listed company

o Listed Co. need not entire annual report but can | | Listed companies | or
circulate a statement containing salient in AOC- -
3 or AOC-34 (in case of Ind-AsS -

o A Listed company must place its annual report +

" annual report of its subsidiaries on its website

o In case of foreign subsidiaries, Listed Co. can | a. Demat form - By e-mail registered with Depository;
keep CFS of its subsidiary and need not host | b. Other than Demat form - To members who have positively consented
annual report of all the step-down subsidiaries in writing for recejving by electronic mode;

o If audit wot reguired, Listed Co. can host | & Other cases - As per section 20
unaudited financials of foreign subsidiary

Manner of circulation

Public companies
Net worth >
Turnover >

INR | crore, AND
INR 10 crore

FST may be sent-

~> File within 30 days of AGM ~
o Annual report + CFS

o, Accounts of foreign
subsidiaries not having place
of business in India YES N

—> OPC can file within 180 days from
end of FY

—> To be filed in Form AOC-4 and CFS
in Form AOC-4 CFS.

— However, some companies must
file in XBRL format

Within 30 days of the
Last dote oy which AGM

XBRL Rules

The following companies shall file their
annual report in XBRL

i. Listed + their Indian subsidiaries, or Within 30 days
ii, Companies with paid up capital 2z INR of AGM
S crore, or
iii, Companies wWith turnover 2 INR 100
crore, or ’

iv. Companies covered under Ind-AS

Exception - Banking, Insurance, NBFC and
HFC

s N Who can be Internal auditor?
Prescribed companies

Public company Private company ° Chartered Accountant;
Outstanding INR 25 crore or more at any point of or
deposits, time during the preceding FY - o Cost Accountant; or
o Other professional

Paid up capital, INR 50 crore or more during the

prescribed by Board (i.e.
preceding FY -

even Company Secretary
can be Internal auditor)

Listed | “Outstanding loans | exceeding INR 100 crore or imore at exceeding INR 100
or | and borrowings any point of time during the preceding | crore or more at any
from banks or =y point of time during

PFis the preceding FY

Turnover INR 200 crore or more during the

preceding FY

INR 200 crore or more
during the preceding
FY

CA HARSH GUPTA
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Appointment T, Every company shall appoint auditor in First Manner of Selection
yoﬁ,‘,‘“,dltar till AGM till - conclusion of 6% AGM and | = Qualifications & experience of auditor is considered by
6% AGM. thereafter till conclusion of every 6% AGM Audit Committee (A.C.)D; or Board in case there is no
‘ = AL,
—>  Before such appointment, auditor shall give | 1 A

his written consent & a CERTIFICATE

recovnim
containing the following details - ¢ " auditor %’ ds
s Not disqualified‘under Companies Act | | Board |

or Chartered Accountants Act agrees disagrees
e Appointment is as per term under Act / \
o Appointment is within limits :
o List of proceedings related to

recommend to refer back 1

professional misconduct members to AL,
' . . . reconsider. doesn’t reconsider
| > Company shall give notice to RoC regarding
appointment of auditor in form ADT-1 TF Goar Board records reasons % send
agrees, refers | its own recommendations to
to members members
Applicable only on - I, Shall not appoint or re-appoint
Tisted To. . ir.m'ivia'aal —~ L term of S consefutive years
or e firm ~ 2 terms of S consecutive years
= Unlisted Public Co. — PSC 2 INR 10 | | 2, cooling-period of $ years
crore 3. Audit firm with common partner also can’t be appointed for
= Private €0, — PSC z INR 50 crore S years
- + ] i . P , y
) gr;%kc?o crﬁf: ws + Public deposits 4. Further if partver leaves & joins another firm, that other firm

can also not be appointed

8. -Further incoming auditor shall not be from the same network
Note  — Concept of rotation is not firm

licable to OPC and S j s N s N
applicable to and small companies 6. Existing company has been given a transition period of 3

years

7. Members may resolve to provide rotation of audit partner or
to appoint joint-auditor

2 —>  Auditor, duly qualified to be appointed, is appointed by C6 for every FY

—  Appointed within 180 days from commencement of FY

Appointed by Board within 30 in case of failure Appointed by mewnbers within 90 days at
days of registration > EGM

First auditor holds office till conclusion of first AGM

First Auditor
(Govt. co)

Appointed by CAG | in  case  of . in  case of Members shall
within 60 days failure of CAG gm’% the‘;g ;gp ;;Zi failure of Board appoint within 60
from incorporation |~ o days at EGM

First auditor holds office till conclusion of first AGM

. In Govt. Co. : L i In_any other Co.

—>  Filled by ¢AG within 30 days, —  Filled by Board within 30 days

~>  Else, by Board within next 30 days - In case of RESIGNATION, also approved in GM.
within 3 months .

Such auditor shall hold office till the conclusion of next AGM

Retiving auditor may be re-appointed at AGM, T

*  Not disqualified
= Not given notice of his unwillingness :
" SR not be passed appointing some other auditor or providing expressely that he shall not be reappointed

Note — If no auditor is appointed or re-appointed, the existing auditor shall continue to be the auditor of the
company

Removal of
Auditor:

. Board resolution ] within 30 days Approval of C6 | Within 60 days | special Resolutiod

Resignation of

Auditor who has resigned shall within 30 days from date of resignation, a statement in ADT-3

CA HARSH GUPTA
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“Special Notice
for not

- Appolnting an auditor other than & retiring auditor ’
_Providing expressly that retifing auditor shall niot be reappointed

U, U,

Copy sentto
auditor e e i e - R
+
Representation
from auditor

Except-- where term of 5/ 10 years completed ufs 139(2)

* Auditor may require representation
. to'beread ot at the meeting =

of representation. ; ! o
/* Send a copy of representation + Acopy isalso filed with Registrar
{ I : :

f

i NCLT satisfied that these rights
are abused by auditor

‘Representation may NOT be =
Celread out’

| I NCLT satisfied v 3
e © days of receipt of application;:: (i
i F“’“‘”” ‘it shall order for.change of ~ !

isfied within' 15 |!

LR e 7 auditar and CG may appoint .’
On application by any person coricermed ] “1i%% another auditor: :

Batisfied that auditor acted
in fraudulent manner or
colluded in fraud

| | Onapplication by C6

moved:

auditor not eligible for

= Only a Chartered Accountant can do audit

= Afim maz also do audit, where majority of partners practising in India are Cas, but only
partners who are CA may sign on behalf of firm

, :Quallﬁcatiansf

Disqualifications
Body corporate (other than LLP)
b.  Officer or employee of Co.
¢.  Partner or Employee of Officer or employee of the Co.
d. Person, Relative or Partner
i. Holding SECURITY or interest in
But relative may hold security in Co. of FACE VAVUE < INR I lakh
Further, if holding exceeds INR | lakh, relative may take comective action within 60 days CASH or Co-
. INDEBTED for > INR S lakh ' subsidiary

I. QUARANTEE or SECURITY > INR Tlakh

~

ol

€. Person or Firm who has bu§iness relationship with ~> CASH, Co-subsidiary or Subsidiary of Associate Co.
Busivess relation means aygy transaction for commercial purpose, except -
" Professional services
= Transactions entered in the ordinary course of business at ALP

f.  Person whose relative is a director or KMP of the company

9. Person who is in full time employment elsewhere

Partner of a firm if he is auditor of > 20 companies (OPC, Dormant, Small Co. & Private Co. having PSC < INR 100 crore are
not counted in the limit of 20 companies)

h.  Person who is convicted by court for fraud % 10 years have not elapsed
I, Person has directly or indirectly rendered services of section 144 to Co./ Holding/ Subsidiary

Note - When a disqualification is invoked after appointment, it will result in casual vacancy
Note - CASH means Company, Associate, Subsidiary and Holding company

Remuneration of auditor is fixed ' In addition to fees, remuneration shall
~ in general meeting, or " incallqde ;cexp_?pses incurred in connection with
— in such manver as may be prescribed audit & facility extended to him

. i i ) i . s but does not include, remuneration paid for any
Note - Board may fix remuneration for first auditor appointed by it other services
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—  Right of access at all times the books of accounts
—  Entitled to such other information & explanation as may be necessary

za‘;talijing I | Personal Expenses not charged to revenue afc

Inquiries Loan - Properly secured & not prejudicial to company
o = Not shawn as deposits

S . Shares allotted for cash — cash actually received & iF not, position statedis comeet |
B Book entries not prejudicial :
/ Investment (SP < Cost], NA to Investment or Banking Co.

—>  Make audit report to members regarding True % fair view
—  Report shall take provisions of Act, AS and Shs into account
=  In case of qualification in audit report, shall state reasons therefor

[ Books | [ B | [ Branches | | All information ]
- Directors disqualification uls 164(2)
Control AS f:ng::”‘;” - Qualiﬁcation? adverse remark on
Y maintenance of accounts
T Transter to IEPF - delayed
D Dividend declared & paid as per section 123
Other S Company is using accounting software with audit trail (edit log) we F. T April, 2022
matters [P Pending litigations i

prescribed Provisions for material foreseeable losses on long tenm contracts

F Funds have not been advanced to any intermediary or received by the company From
other person; to lend or invest in ltimate Beneficiaries

Powers of T, cagG shall direct auditor the manner in which audit shoald be dove

. 226 m 60’"# - ?y‘:)ditoc';} sGhaII submit a copy of his audit report to CAG, fncluding actions taken for divections received
5 A6 shall within 60 days of receipt of audit report, have a right to
= conduct supplementary audit by authorised person
*  comment upon or supplement audit report

—>  CAG may cause test audit to be conducted

Audit of branch shall be conducted by

= Company’s auditor; or

~ other person qualified to be auditor; :

" In case of foreign branch, company’s auditor or competent person as per laws of that country
Branch auditor shall send his report to company’s auditor

Duties & powers of branch auditor shall be similar to company’s auditor

\

Every auditor shall comply with Shs
€6 will prescribe SAs made by ICAI in consultation with NFRA
Until notified by €6, SAs of ICAI shall be applicable

IR ERIER

“CARD
_Reporting bf
‘Fraud

For prescribed companies — auditor also needs to do the reporting of CARO

Auditor to report CG in following manner
Auditor te report Board/

: e withi Company to disclose in . — ¥ . :
Audit C°2m c’,?:,? within Board's report L Report to Board/ Audit Committee - I
/ \ S 'within‘Z’daySR FrE o
“» Nature of fraud” “v - Natire of fraud with = -~ Seeking 'ep“{ vithin 45 days
< with description; description; .. -
¢ Approximate « - Approximiate amount’ i_ ;_7
- amount involved; involved; and R e
cand.L i -+. Parties involved; if .70,
+ Parties involved " /.- remedial action not taken;
il + Remedial action taken:
i Forward s v . Lo Forwardi it i
report + reply/ observations: + report + Note containing details.of
comments to CG within 15 days report for which failed to receive
of receipt.of suchreplyf =/ ““veply/ observations to CG
observations: v Lo e 3 i

Note ~ Above provisions apply to cost auditor and secretarial auditor as well

Note — In case of contravention, auditor is punishable with penalty of INR S lakh — in case of listed company
and of INR | lakh — in case of any other company
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Auditor shall not render following services, directly or indirectly, To Co.J Holding/ Subsidiarg

F - Financial information system M - “Management services
- Financial services outsourced B

1 - Internal Audit A - #ccounting & Book-keeping services
- Investment Advisory Services - {-  Actuarial Sewvices
- Investment Banking Services ‘

= Person appointed as auditor shall sign auditor’s report

*  Qualifications, obsewvations or comments which have any adverse effect on functioning of company, shall be read in 6M
& shall be open for inspection by any member

All notices of 6M " Auditor shall attend meeting himself or through authorised representative Cqualified to be an
shall be forwarded auditor)

to auditor = "Co. can exempt auditor from attending meeting
= Auditor has right to be heard at meeting on any business which concerns him as auditor

If provisions of section 139 to | - - e —
196  Choth inclusive) are | |  Implications on D
contravened Lok S Min, i e M
Co. INR 23,000 [ INR S lakh
Officer in default INR 10,000 | INR T lakh
If auditor contravenes section | Min. fine = INR 25,000
139,144 or 14§ Max. fine = INR S lakh or 4 times the remuneration, whichever is less
A auditor contravened | Imprisonment = up to | year
provisions  with intent to | Min. fine = INR 50,000 .
deceive Max. fine = INR 25 lakh or 8 times the remuneration, whichever is less
Note - Auditor shall also be liable to refund remuneration to Co. & pay damages
Note — In case of firm, concemed partner and firm shall be Jointly & several liable. But for
imprisonment, only the partner(s) who acted in fraudulent manner shall be liable
Maintenance of Cost Records Applicability of Cost Audit
~ Companies (including Foreign | [ Basisiduring preceding V] ‘Regulated sector | Non-requlated sector”
Co.) engaged in pro uction of | " gverall tumover | 2 INR 50 crore [ 2 INR 100 crore
specified "goods "or providing AND

specified ~ services, whose
OVERALL turnover is 2 INR 3S

Aggregated turnover of 2 INR 25 crore 2 INR 35 crore
crore, shall maintain cost -

specitied goods & services

records Nothing applies to a Co. -
— Nothing applies to Micro or | ™ Whose forex revenue from exports > 75% of total revenue

small enterprise = which is operating in SE2
, = which is generating electricity for captive consumption

Appointment of Cost Auditor

Appointed by - T-" Directors within 130 days of commencerent of every Financial year
. [ Nete - Statutory auditor can’t be appointed as cost auditor

ote - Only cost accountant in practice can be appointed as cost auditor
Note — He must comply with Cost accounting standards

Cerlificate from Before such aplvamtment, auditor shall give his written consent & a CERTIFICATE containing the
auditor . following details -
o ‘ *  Not disqualified under Companies Act or Cost Accountants Act
¢ . He satisfies section 141
o YAppointment is within limits
o List of proceedings related to professional misconduct

Inform auditor + |- Co. shall inform cost auditor of appointment

Noticeto cg Co. shall file form CRA-2 with €6 within earlier of the following limits
G e 30 days of Board meeting in which appointed, or
o 180 days of commencement of FY

1

Tenure of Cost |- Cost auditor Shall continie till expiry of earlier of the following
Auditor i e 180 days from closure of FY
' e Date of submission of his report

 Removal of cost [~ Removed by Board

auditor |- €6 shall be intimated in Form CRA-2
| Filing of Casual [~ Filled by Board within 30 days ]
Vacancy |- o shall inform C6 in Form CRA-2 within 30 days of appointment
W - Cost auditor shall submit his report to Board within 130 days from closure of the FY
to Board '
Reporttoce - Co. shall within 30 days of receipt, Furnish a copy of the report to Cg
CA HARSH GUPTA Audit and Auditors ) &




Remuneration of
Cost duditor. -

—> Board shall appoint cost auditor on the | -  Board shall appoint the cost auditor

recommendation of A.C. = The remuneration of such cost auditor shall
—> The AC. shall also recommend the be ratified by shareholders subsequently.
remuneration for cost auditor :
> Such remunération as recommended by the
A.C, shall be considered and approved by
the board

~>  Then this remuneration subseguently to be
ratified by the shareholders .

Note — Penal provisions of section 147 will apply in this section as well.

' S
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Electronic Mode

= which has a place of ) _
. business in India, whether by Telemarketing,” telecommuting, telemedicine, education &
Means a itself or through an agent, T information research
company or ‘ physically  or  through : T — -
body corporate eloctronic mode: & e Deposits or subscription in securities, In India or from
incorporated ’ ] D Citizens of India
outside India = conducts  any  business e Data communication services
. activity in India in any other - i
manner s Supply chain management, financial settlements, web-based
marketing etc.
Note — “Place of business” includes a share transfer or | | on B2B & B2C transactions
registration office

Note - Electronic mode excludes electronic based offering of securities in

IFsC ‘ ) :
. Held Ioz ~  One or more Indian citizens
2 0% paid-up share capital —  One or more companies or bodlies corporate incorporated in India
equity or preference) —  One or mote Indian citizens and one or more companies or body

corporate incorporated in India

4

comply | " Chapter XXl of Companies Act, 2013, AND

Such foreign company shall Wwith Such other provisions of Companies Act, 2013 as may be prescribed
9 pany — by €6 in respect of its Indian business

Note - Remaining all foreign companies need to comply with section 380 to 386 and 392 and 393 of this Chapter.

shall deliver to ROC

Every foreign company

» | Within 30 days of establishment of its
Form FC-] along with following place of business
documents

a. Instrument defining the constitution - o . .
(e.g. MO#, AOA, statute) ———————————p | cCertified English translation
] b. I Full address of ] - > | Registered or principal office |
I c l Full address of [ — e » 1 principle place of business in India ]

l d. | Particulars of opening & closing of place of business in INDIA on eatlier occasions ) . l

e List of directors — prescribed Secretary — prescribed particulars
N —_—
particulars
F Name(s) % address(es) of person(s) authorised to accept notices or documents
| resident in India E———
9 Declaration No director or authorised representative

ever been convicted or debarred from
» formation or management of companies

[ h. | other information - b’rescribed |

Note — The document shall be delivered to Roc, New Delhi
Note — In case of alteration in any document, foreign company shall deliver Form FC-2 within 30 days

Note — All documents shall be in English language and if not, there shall be attached a translation thereof in English
language and if such translation is made within India, it shall be authenticated by -

*  an advocate, attomey or pleader entitled to appear before any High Court; or

o an affidavit, of a competent person having, in the opinion of the Registrar, an adequate knowledge of the
language of the original and of English. )
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Unless = Prepare Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss account for every Financial Year as pe

exempted by aloﬁg with prescribed documents y per schedlle W
€6, every
foreign
company shall

" Documents required to be annexed.as per the Chapter of Accounts of Companies .

o Documents ‘relating to latest consohdated financial statements of the parent forelgn company
Related Party Transact;ons -

Repatnatlon of‘ Prof‘lts '

o

" made in Form FC-3

= Deliver to RoC a copy of those documents
~  Within 6 months of close of FY of foreign company to which documents relate
- Extension up to 3 months can be granted by ROC

fl_g - If any such document is not in the English language, there shall be annexed to it a certified translation thereof in the Evglish
anguage

Audit of a. Scope of audit - Accounts pertaining to Indian business operations
accounts b. by whom - A practising CA or a firm of CA

Duty to exhibit | What? = Name

fts ”‘Zlme ’etc P = Country of incorporation

Zt(;ts%reisp ace o = Fact that liability is limited
Where? Outside every place of business in India
How? Conspicuously exhibited in

~  Legible characters in English
- Legible characters in local language

Duty to exhibit | What? Name

er”na’me ete. in = Country of incorporation
ills, letters etc. Fact that liability is limited

Where? = Business letters
= Billheads
= Notices
= Official Publication
How? = Legible characters in English

—  Any document required to be served on a foreign company shall be deemed to be sufficiently served,
—  if addressed to any person whose name and address have been delivered to the Registrar under section 380 and
—  left at, or sent by post to, the address which has been so delivered to the Registrar or by electronic mode

Sec. 71 Debentures Applicable to foreign company (mutatis mutandis)
Sec. 92 Annual Returm Applicable to Foreign company (subJect to such modifications as are contained
Sec. 135 CSR in Rules)

Note - Every foreign company shall prepare and file to Registrar, within a per/od
of 60 days from end of FY, ANNUAL RETURN in Form FC.4

Sec. 12% Books of account Applicable to foreign companies, subject to following modifications —

e Books of account shall be kept at principal place of business in india,

e Books of account shall be kept with respect to monies received and spent, .
Zales and purchases made and assets % liabilities, with respect to Indian
usiness

Sec. 77 to Registration of Applicable to foreign companies (mutatis mutandis)
27 charges '
Sec, 206 to Inspection, Inquiry | Applicable to foreign companies Umutatis mutandis) with respect to Indian
229 & Investigation business

;here shall be paid to the Reélstmr for registering any document required by the provisions of this Chapter, preScr/bed
ees.

S
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. No person shall issue inTndia any prospectus of g company incorporated outside India, unless the prospectus is dated
and signed, and -

a. contains the following particulars -

U the instrument defining the constitution of the company; Not required in case prospectus

= the enactments under which the company was incorporated; Is Issued after 2 years fr ‘””;

= address in India where the said instrument, enactments can be ihe date of commencement o
inspected; usiness

= the date on which and the country in which the company was incorporated: and

] whether the company has established a place of busivess in ndia and, if so, the address of its
principal office in India; and

b. states the matters specified under section 26

2. No ﬁerson shall issue to any person in Indja, securities application form of such a company, unless the form is issued
with a prospectus

Provided that this shall not apply in connection with an undenoriting agreement.

No person shall issue any prospectus v India of a company mcorporated catside Tndia = # statement shall be
a. containing an expert statement, only if deemed to be included in a
= he has given his written consent, and prospectus, if it is contained
*  has not withdrawn his consent; or in any report appearing on
the face thereof or by
b. if the prospectus does not have the effect of rendering all persons concerned bound reference incorporated
by all the provisions of sections 33 and 40 therein,
No persow shall = acopy thereof has been delivered For vegistration to the Registrar and
issue in India any . b
prospectus of a " the prozpectus states on the face of it that a copy has been so
company unless before delivered, and »
incorporated outside | such Jdation, | = there is attached to the copy, Expert’s consent to the issue of the
ndia . circulation 4
2 > prospectus and
*  such documents as may be prescribed,
!

i #

Consent of expert to the issue of prospectus o Copy of undenoriting agreement

Copy of contracts for appointment of MD or manager * Copy of Power of Attorney, if prospectus is
* Copy of other material contracts entered_in the preceding 2 signed by authorized agent of director

years (not in ordinary course of business)

€6 may make rules applicable for —

the offer of IDR; b . ted
. . . . . Y a company incorporate
iﬁinfc%%fﬁﬁ‘ztl g}rg ‘d/sclosures in- prospectus or letter of offer issued in outside India, whether the
2l

company has or has not
established any place of.
business in India

© the manner in which the IDR shall be dealt with in a depository mode and
by custodian and underwriters; and

» the manner of sale, transfer or transmission of IDR,

The provisions of sections 34 to 36 (both mclusive) shall apply to -

a. the issue of a prospectus by a company incorporated outside India under section 329 N
b. the issue of IDR by a foreign company.

It a foreign company contravenies the provisions of this Chapter,

Foreign company Fit(ié In case of continuing offence, with an additional Fine up to
Min = INR I lakh INR 50,000 for every day after the first during which the
Max = INR 3 lakh contravention continues -

Every  officer in | Fine = Min ~INR 25,000

default Max — INR S lakh

- #Any failure by a company to comply with the provisions of this Chapter

- shall NOT affect the validity of any contract entered into by the company or its liability to be sued,

- BUT the company shall not be entitled to bring any suit, claim any set-off, make any counter-claim or institute

any legal proceeding in respect of any such contract,

- until the company has complied with the provisions of this Act.

~> CG may exempt any class of foreign companies or | — ¢ has exempted foreign companies as well as
companies incorporated outside India from any company incorporate outside India from the provisions
provision of this Chapter by a notification ' of Sec. 387 to 342, in so far, they relate to offering of

—  Copy of the notification to be laid before both Houses securities in IFSC
of Parliament
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e  LLP Act, 2003 extends to entire India e (6, by votification, brings into force the provisions of this Act

o Different provisions may be notified on different dates by ¢4
Means a partnership Formed and registered under this Act

Body corporate Perpetual succession Separate Legal entity No mutaal agency

Artificial Tegal person | Common seal (volé_mtary) Limited Uiability Management of business
o Minimum 2 . Minimu;'n 2 individualsbas e Business for profit only « Conversion into LLP
partners designated partners, one being o CG can investigate iy
resident of India g o E-filing of documents

o Compromise % arrangement as per act | o Foreign LLPs

o No limit on maximuwm partners

v SR 27 T 0 e = s Gy
. . = _ - .
- Means a company as defined in Companies hct, 2013
— and includes
o LLP registered in this Act e LLP incorporated outside India . e Company incorporated outside India
— does NOT include
e Corporation sole e Co-operative society e body corporate (other than company or LLP)

as €6 may prescribe

Means any partner designated as such pursuant to section 7

Period From T April to 31 March of the | But for LLP incorporated after 30% September, the financial year may end on 3
following year March of the year next following that year

r Means LLP incorporated outside India | | which establishes a place of business within India

Means a partnership Formed and registered under this Act

means

—  any written agreement which determines the mutual rights and duties of the pariners
—  between the partners of the LLP or E> and their rights and duties in relation to that LLP;

—>  between the LLP and its partners

Means any person who becomes a partner in the LLP in accordance with the LLP agreement

TP with
—>  contribution < INR 2§ lalh; AND
—> Turover of preceding year < INR 40 lakh

—> LLPis a body corporate
—> Having a separate legal entity from its partners
~> Have perpetual succession

— Change in partners will not affect LLP

Disgualifications of Partner
An individual or An individual cannot become a partner of LLP if -
body corporate may | e He is of unsound mind
be partner in LLP" | o e js an undischarged insolvent
e He has applied to be adjudicated as insolvent and application is pending

The only partner who has knowledge of the fact that LLP
" 5: C’:Zegzlzs 2 after 6 months is carrg!/!ng on business alone shall be personally liable for
re obligations of LLP

LLP shall have at
least 2 partners

LLP shall have

j —> Al the partners are bodies at least 2 individuals who are
” %é?@?juilgezl‘% ated portners ioho are corporate or o partners of such LLP or
! - in which one or more » o nominees of such bodies corporate

—> At least | of them shall be resident in artners are individuals
) India Zna' bodies corporate, shall act as designated partners.

Note - Resident in India means a person

who has stayed in India for 2 120 days | Nete — Every designated partner shall have DPIN
during the financial year
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Disqualifications of Designated Partner Procedure of appointment
A/\

o Adjudicated insolvent in last s years If incorporation document - Any partner may become
e Has suspended payment to creditors or v designated partner by LLP
made compromise with them in last § - specifies who are designated agreement
years partners,  they  shall be o and
e Convicted by court for an offence designated partner; - A partner may cease to be
involving moral  turpitude  for or designated partner as per
imprisonment = 6 months - states that every partner shall LLP agreement
° ?gnvfcted by court under section 30 be designated partner
raud,

Note -~ CG can remove the first and second | Note - Prior written consent shall be obtained from Designated Partner

disqualification Note — LLP shall intimate Registrar within 30 days about appointment of the
Designated Partner

Designated partner shall be

= responsible for all acts to be done by LLP in respect of compliance with this Act — including filing of document, return,
statement etc.; and

—  liable to all penalties imposed on LLP for contravention of those provisions

days of a vacancy and or each partner shall be

| > LLP may appoint a designated partner within 30 | —  If no designated partner is appointed:;
5 deemed to be designated

Intimate  Registrar  within 30  days of |— if only one designated partner is left

appointment partner
ontraventionsf . b T e ta . [ inaeat continuing contravention, W
ontaventionof || Whoishale | | oot |  afuntherpenaltyof
Section 7(1) | LLP to have atleast | LLP and jts every T 10,000 X 100 for each day after the first during
2 designated | partner which  such  contravention  continues,
partners who are subject to a maximum of
individuals and at - T 1 lalch for the LLP and
least of them is
resident in India - Z’S’o,ooo for every partner of such
Section 7(4) | Non-Filing of 1'LLP “and JEs every T 5,000 % 100 for each day after the first during
particulars of | designated partner which  such  contravention  continues,
designated partner subject to a maximum of
- T 50,000 for the LLP and
- R 25,000 for its every designated
partner. '

Section 7(5] | Where the 1 LLP “and " jts  every % 10,000 X 100 for each day after the first during
or Section 9 {7’92'_9"“75;',_ 50’"79" partner which  such  contravention  contines,
Is disquaiiiie subject to a maximum of

or

vacancy in the | - - R 1 lakh for the LLP and

office = of  the |- - R 50,000 for its every partner,
designated partner

%
S
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— 2 or more persons for carrying on profitable business shall
subscribe their name to an incorporation document

Incorporation document is filed in Form FiLLiP

Statement from Advocate or CA or €S or Cost Accountant
and by any | subscriber that provisions;complied

!

z i Sl

Incorporation document shall -
state the NAME
state the proposed BUSINESS
state the ADDRESS of registered office
state the NAME & ADDRESS of partners
state the NAME % ADDRESS of designated partners
other prescribed information

Registrar shall give the certificate of incorporation
within 14 days

The certificate is signed by the Registrar and is conclusive evidence

|e Every LLP must

have a registered
office

e A document may
be served on LLP,
partner or
designated

: fmm one state to another

partner at  the
registered office

leclared by LLP

Resolution for

Basis LLP agreement,

secured Creditors

Not required

or any other || Change of . ; .
ad dressy Address Else consent of ALL partners is required
specifically Consent oF

Not required

Required

- suing and being sued
acquiring and holding the property
having a common seal, if it decides to have one

._)
-
— doing acts as a body corporate

A person may apply for reservation of name in
RUN-LLP

o LLPmay shift the | ["Form to be Filed Form-15 to be Filed | Form-IS to be filed with | Form-IS to be filed with
registered office with Registrar within | Registrar within 30 days | Registrar within 30 days
and  file  the 30 days from the date | from the “date of tZe from the date of publishing
notice of such of the change change notice '
change with
Registrar Public Notice Not required Not required Publication of a general

notice is required, not less

than 21 days before filing

any notice with Registrar
Time limit for Within 30 days of | Within 30 days of consent | Within 30— days  of
filing consent of Partners. | of Partners. publishing of notice.

LLP, shall by its name, be capable of —>  Nawme shall contain the words “Limited Liability

»

Partnership” or “LLP”

—  In the opinion of €6, name shall not be
o undesirable; or

o identical to other LLP or trademark

Registrar will reserve the name for 3 months

name which is
identical with other
LLP or company or
trademark

IFLLP s registered by

~> then on application of

e such LLP; or

be made within 2 years), or
e company

e proprietor of trademark (application to

€6 may direct to change the name within 3 ‘
months

incorporation —> LLP sh

Note — LLP shall give notice to Registrar within 1S days of the change of the name —> Registrar shall issue certificate of
all change its name in LLP agreement within next 30 days

Allotment of new
name by ¢6

expiry of 3 months)

The new name of company shall automatically be = ORDNC + Year of passing of direction + serial

= If LLP fails to change its name within 3 months
_._)

number + LLPIN number
— However,

this does not apply to a case where application is pending with RD for disposal at the

CA HARSH QUPTA
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- On the incorporation of an LLP,

— the persons who subscribed their names to the and | in accordance with the
incorporation document shall be its partners

any other person may become a partner of the LLP by and

LLP agreement.

—  Mutual rights between LLP and partners shall be | — An pre-incorporation written agreement made between the

governed by LLP agreement subscribers can impose obligations on LLP if ratified by ALL the
— LLP agreement and any changes shall be filed with partners after the incorporation

Registrar within 30 days
Schedule

—> In absence of agreement, mutual rights to be decided by First

A person may cease to be a
Voluntary partner of an LLP in
cessation accordance with an agreement
with the other partners; or

in the absence of agreement with
the other partners as to cessation of
being a partner

.
>

by giving a notice in writing oF
not less than 30 days to the other
partners of his intention to resign
as partner

A person shall cease to be a partner -
compulsory |~ ©" h/s‘ death or dissolution of the LL/‘D
cessation |—> if heis declared to be of unsound mind by a competent court

—> if he has applied to be adjudged as an insolvent or declared as aw insolvent

Effective  date

. The former partner is to be regarded .
of Cessation

Gn relation to any person- dealing with the LLP)
as still being a partner of the LLP unless -

i

e notice that he has ceased to be a partner of

 the person has notice that the former partner has ceased to be a partner; or

the LLP has been delivered to the

Registrar
Past obligations | The cessation of a partner does not by itself dischar_ci)e the partner from any obligation to
Rights & the LLP or other partners or any other person which he incurred while being a partner
Liabilities =
of former Right "to  his | Where a partner ceases o be a partner, unless otherwise provided in the LLP a reement,
partners capital the former partner or his legal representative, shall be entitled to receive from the LLP -

contribution &
o his right to share in the accumulated profits,

after the deduction of accumulated losses, determined
ceased to be a partver.

share of profits | ® capital contribution of the former partner made to the LLP; and

as at the date the former partner

No interference | A former partner or Wis legal representative shall not interfere in the management of the

Partner

in the | LLP

management
Intimation Every partner shall inform the LLP oF any change in his name or address | IF contravention, partner liable
of change by | within a period of |5 days of such change to a penalty of INR 10,000

Tntimation An LLP shall -

i?, Lﬁ,glstmr —> where a person becomes or ceases to be a partner, file a NOTICE with

the Registrar within 30 days; and

—  where the‘i'%is any change in the name or address of a partner, file a
NOTICE with the Registrar within 30 days of such change.

If contravention, the LLP and
its every designated partner
liable to a penalty of INR 10,000,

v
The NOTICE Filed with the Registrar in the prescribed form -
*  shall be signed by the designated partner of the LLP; and

o if it relates to an incoming partner, shall contain a statement by such partner that he consents to becoming a partner

Filing of Notice | Any person who ceases to be a partner

by Former . 0 . .

Partner — may himself file with the Registrar the notice
- if he has reasonable cause to believe that the LLP may not file the notice with the Registrar and
- In case of any such notice filed by a partner,
- the Registrar shall obtain a confirmation to this effect from the LLP
- unless the LLP has also filed such notice
Where no confirmation is given by the LLP within 1S days, the Registrar shall register the notice made by
a person ceasing to be a partner

CA HARSH GUPTA LLP Act, 2008 3




Juetii)

N1
Whether a partner is an agent of the LLP/ |, Yes Yes
, Whéfher B apartyh‘e/risl an agent of ,othé‘r‘jy ‘ No Yes
partners of the LLP/ firm

is NOT LIABLE
LLp is —» the third person

— the partner has no authority to act; and

by anything done
y a partner in

dealing with a third

person if -

o knows that he has no authority or .
e does not know or believe him to be a partner of the LLP.

-
LLP is LIABLEif

Note - Obligation of LLP is solely of LLP and shall be met out of property of the LLP

a partner is liable to any persow as a result of a wrongful act or omission on his part during the business
of the LLP or with its authority ‘

A partner is not -

personally liable for | _,

the obligations of
the LLP

But this will not affect the personal Iiéb/‘lity of a partner for his own wrongful act or omission
But a partner shall not be personally liable for wrongful act of other partners

©)
Either with or without his On the faith of the l@p
knowledpe . representation, Mr. ¥ gives 4= .

his representation reaches credit to the LLP

Mr. Y ]
then LLP
Mr. X WM Y
Mr. X by words spoken,
written or by conduct o Mr. X is Hable to Mr. Y
. o Also, LLP is liable to
represents himself or the extent of the
permits to be credit received
represented as a partner
Where after a partner's death
Partner’s —s  the business is continued in the same LLP name,
liability after | — the continued use of that name or of the deceased partner's name
death —>  shall not malke his legal representative or his estate liable for any act of the LLP done after his death

—> IFf LLP, or any of its partners carries
out an activity with intent to defraud
any other person,

— their liability shall be UNLIMITED

But in case any such act is carried out by

a partney,

—> the LLP is liable to the same extent
as the partner

—> unless it is established by the LLP
that such act was without the
knowledge or the authority of the
Lp

Where any business Is carried on with fraudulent intent,

—> every person who was knowingly a party to the fraud shall be punishable with
s IMPRISONMENT upto S years and
e FINE = INR 50,000 to INR S lalkh.

Where an LLP or any partner or designated partner or employee of such LLP has
conducted the affairs of the LLP in a fraudulent manner, -
—> then they shall be LIABLE T0 PAY COMPENSATION to any person who has suffered

any loss or damage by reason of such conduct

Note - LLP shall not be liable if ang such partner or designated partver or employee

has acted fravdulently without knowledge of the LLP.

Court or Tribunal may reduce or walve
employee, if it is satisfied that -

employee being convicted

he has pVOV{ded useful in .ormat/on ‘a'urmg investigation of such LLP; or any other manmer discriminated merely because of
when any information given by him leads to LLP or any partner or

any penalty of any partner or
No partner or employee may be discharged,
demoted, suspended, threatened, harassed or in

providing information

CA HARSH GUPTA
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A contribution of a partner may consist o
tangible,
other benefit to the LLP,
including money,
contribute cash or property, and

contracts for services performed or to be performed

movable or immovable or intangible property or

promissory notes, other agreements to

value of contribution of each partner shall be

The moneta‘lri
isclosed in the accounts of the LLP

be as per the LLP agreement,

The obligation of a partver to contribute money or other
property or other benefit or to perform services for an LLP shall

A creditor of an TLP,

~> which extends credit or otherwise acts in reliance on an
obligation described in that agreement,

without notice of any compromise between partners,
may enforce the original obligation against such partner

—
%

The LLP shall maintain proper books of account
relating to its affairs for each year

on cash basis or accrual basis and

according to double entry system of accounting and
shall maintain the same at its registered office and
preserved for 3 years

+idd o

-

&= g
Statement of Accounts & So vency

Every LLP shall,

—> Within a period of 6 months from the end of each financial year,
—> prepare a Statement of Account and Solvency and

—> signed by the designated partners of the LLP

Every LLP shall file the Statement of Account and Solvency with the
Registrar within 30 days from the end of & months of the financial year

Audjt

Accounts of every LLP shall be audited

Exemption e
R

€a, in consulation with NFRA, prescribed accounting
and auditing standards as recommended by 1Al

LLP whose
Turnover < 40 lakh, or
e Contribution < 25 lakh

tvery LLP shall file an annual retirm with
Registrar within 60 days from the end of
financial year

—>  The incorporation document, names of partners and If in _any return or document, any person
changes made therein, Statement of hccount and ./ knowingly makes a false statement or omits any
Solvency and annual return material fact, thewn he is punishable with

= shall be available for inspection by ang person on ®  Imprisonment < 2 years; and
payment of such fee as may be prescribed o Fine=1lakh to S lakh

= In order to obtain such informatiov: as the Registrar
may consider necessary, = I case any person does not answer such question or supply such

= he may requive any person including any present or details or when the Registrar is not satisfied with the reply,
former partner or designated partner or employee of | 5 the Registrar shall have power to SUMMON that person to appear
an LLP before him or an inspector or any other public officer whow the

— lo answer any question or supply any details or Registrar may designate
particulars in writing to him
Offences punishable with FINE only can be compounded

- Compaundinlg to be done.bq RD or officer autl?roised by ¢4 —> Application for compounidng is made to Registrar
by a collectmg a sum wlthlgéthe range of minimum and maximum who shall forward it ahead
fine provided For such offena —> Once offence is compounded, intimation is given

Note — No compounding if the same offence is repeated within 3 years

to Registrar within 7 days

L

Offence /s compounded

The compounding officer may divect any patner,

]

designated partner or emplogee to file or register
any document

Before institu‘tﬁ\‘
prosecution

prosecution

After institution of

]

In case of failure to comply
with the order

Ne proseuction shall be

Compounding
instituted

1s brought to
the notice of court by

[ twice the amount of maximum Fine can be

Registrar and the offender Imposed 7
shall be discharged
CA HARSH GUPTA LLP Act, 2008 K




~> The rights of a partner to a share of the profits and losses of the
LLP and to receive distributions in accordance with the LLP | The transfer of right pursuant to this section does not,
agreement are transferable

by itself, entitle the transferee or assignee to

,_ participate in the management or conduct of the
—> The transfer of such right by any parther does not by itself cause | activities of the LLP, or access information concerning
tll;re disassociation of the partver or a dissolution and winding up of the transactions of the LLP

the LLP

Firm into LLP SECOND SCHEDULE

Private company into LLP THIRD SCHEDULE

Unlisted Public company into LLP FOURTH SCHEDULE

- Registmr shall register the documents submitted under the " Effect of conversion
schedule and issue a certificate of registration . .

> LLP shall within 1S days inform the concemed Registrar of | ®  There shall be LLP by the name specified in the certificate
firms and Registrar of companies of registration

All property shall be transferred and vest in LLP

L
Note — Upon conversion, LLP and partners shall be bound by the { o Firm or company shall be deemed to be dissolved
provisions of the schedule

establishment of place of business by foreign LLPs within India and

€6 may make rules for provisions in carrying on their business therein by applying the-provisions of the

relation to Companies hct, 2013 or such regulatory mechanism with such
composition as may be prescribed ,

s LLP Application for Compromise & Arrangement @ NCLT
* Creditor Disclosure ::
* Partner Material facts — Fi ial positi d pending i igati ‘
« Liquidator aterial facts — Financial position and pending investiga onsj

Meeting of Partners/
Creditors

Sanction by NCLT ' J
il

Majority in Binding on

Nuwiber ~ Voling

+ Al the pariners
* Onthe LLP

*  Onthe liquidator

* Al the creditors

Filed within 30 days .
NCLT Order Registrar

- - N
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Power of NCLT to supervise . Winding-up order

NCLT IFNCLT is satisfied that the compromise or arrangement
s shall have power to supenise the implementation of the | camot be worked out satisfactoril , it may make an order for
compromise or arrangement; and winding up the LLP

= may give such directions or make such modifications as it
may consider necessary for the proper implementation of
the compromise or arrangement

Where an apptication is made to NCLT u/s 60
& itis shewn to the NCLT that

i 4
Cqmp romise & arrangement t{zvalves AND | Property or liabilities of Transferor LLP is required to be
* Reconstruction of the LLP; or transferred fo Transferce LLP
* Involves amalgamation of 2 or more LLPs '

. |

* Transfer of asseis to transferce LLP :
*  Continuation of legal proceedings against fransferee LLP

* Dissolution, without winding wp, of transferor LLP Order of NCLT
NCLT may make *  Provision for any dissenting person . shall be filed
provisions for the h—y Other incidental and supplement matter with the

Jollowing matters Note - In case of an LLP being wound up, NCLT shall seek Registrar within

3
reportﬁqm the Registrar and Ojfficial Hquidator 0 dags
Note - LLP shall not be amalgamated with a company

The winding up
of an LLP may
eoelunt ary i’fhfyr I if the LLP decides that LLP be wound up by the Tribunal;

the Tribunal

An LLP may be wound up by the Tribunal, -

and LLP, so | 2 If fora period of more than & months, the number of partners of the LLP is reduced below tio;

Z):%sds 0‘;685"% 3. ifthe LLP has acted against the interests of the sovereigniy and integrity of India, the security of the State or public order;
— €6 may make | 4 if the LLP has made a default In filing with the Registrar the statement of Account and Solvency or annual return for any

rules for $ consecutive financial years; or ‘

c"}’,’g‘;’,zg,:np and S, if the Tvibunal is of the opinion that it is Just and equitable that the LLP be wound up.

- (4 ;;nay by notification q
Act, 2013 with LLP

> A copy of every such notification shall be laid before each
house of parliament for 30 days

pply the provisions of Companies

A partner may lend money to and transact
other business with the LLP and has the
same rights and obligations as a person who
is not a partner

- Any document or retum if not
registered or filed in time,
- may be registered or filed after that

time, on payment of such additional |
Tee as may be prescribed s

Second or subsequent offence is punishable with
® imprisonment as provided,
o fine shall be twice the amount of fine for such offence

CA HARSH GUPTA LLP Act, 2003 K




74 March 1897
\\\'_iz March 1897

consolidated to provide
N e

Object

Jurisdiction

Scope of each section depends upon the Text of the

No territorial extent clause \ ?
particular section

its application is based on other
Central Acts '

...%
9
Note — 6CA does not apply to State laws

Note ~ As per Article 367, GCA can also be used for
interpretation of the Constitution

where personal law permits include Adoptive father where personal law permits include Adoptive son

Mea;os the year commencing on the First day of
April

Means a year reckoned according to British Calendar

vear

Good faith for Contract Act -~ Maung Aung Pu vs, Maung si Maung
~>  a thing done honestly '

,i,Goo’d, Fa(th - whether it is done negligently or not Nothing is said to be done in good faith which is done without due care

S . and attention as is expected with a man of ordinary prudence
: G;}Vemm‘e‘ntf : includes both Central & State Government

7 T Shallinclude
{1 tand
2. Bewefits to arise out of land : )

o (e.g.-Right to collect future rents; right to extract minerals; Right of way to access are immovable properties but right to
“tmmovable arrears of rent is not immovable because this benefit has already arisen) i
Properties . |3 Things attached to earth .

e (e.g. - Buildings, installation or erection of turbo altemator on platform is immovable property) - -
(But standing timber, growing crops or grass though routed in earth, have been excluded from the definition of immovable
property by Transfer of Property Act, 1882) :
4. Anything fastened to anything attached to earth

Imprisopment

1t means imprisonment of either description (Rigorous or Simple) as defined in Indian Penal Code

Means a month reckoned according to the British Calendar

Movable Property

Property of every description except immovable property

: Peyson :

Includes
—>» association

— body of individuals, whether incorporated or not

— company

geheml Clauses Act, 1897
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Coming Into force
of an Act
(section 5)

—> Unless a particular date is mentioned, an Act comes into
force on the day on which it receives the assent of the
President

—> Act comes into force immediately on expiration of the day
preceding its commencement

E?'f"éctgof ‘Repeal - z
Csection6)

Repeal shall NOT
u  Revive anything not in force

| = Affect previous operation of the Act repealed
= Affect any rightl, privilege, obligation or liability accrued

under the repealed act

| = Affect any penalty, forfeiture or punishment incurred

under the repealed act

‘A= Affect any investigation, legal proceeding or remedy

Repeal vs. Deletion — Navrangpura Gaw Dharmada Milkat v.
Rmtuji Ramaji
‘Repeal’ ordinarily brings about complete obliteration of the
provision as if it never existed, thereby affecting all incoherent
r/‘%hts and all causes of action related to the ‘repealed’ provision
while “deletion’ ordinarily takes effect from the date of
legislature affecting the said deletion, never to effect total
effecting or wiping out of the provision as if it never existed

IF any hmendment Act is repealed, then unless a different intention appears, the repeal will not affect the amendments done

by that act.

Eg — If Parliament repeals Companies (Amendment) Act, 201S; the amendments done by it in Companies Act, 2013 shall

sustain

It shall be necessary For the purpose of reviving ang enactment, EXPRESSELY to state that purpose

If in any Act (say Sec. 3 of Depositories act, 1996 reference to any repealed act (say Sec. 137C Companies Act, 1958]) is

given; it will automatically be read construed as reference to provision so re-enacted (i.e. Sec. 39 of Companies Act, 2013)

8

Commencement
‘& Termination of
Time =
(sectiond)

If any series of days starts with the word “From™ then the
first day in the series is EXCLUDED

If any series of days ends with the word

“to” then the last day
in the series is INCLUDED

“Computation of
(section 10)

I¥ the Court or OFfice 75 closed on the Tast day of the
prescribed period, thei act shall be considered to be done if
it is dowe on the next day on which the court is open

This benefit is not applicable to the indian Limitation Act, 1877

lMeasarement of
distance -
Csection 1) -

Distance shall be measured in a straight e on a horizontal plane

f6ehder & Ndw‘iber

Where any duty of customs or excise is leviable on any given guantity,

according to the same rate on any greater or lesser quantity

by weight, measure or value, their a like duty is leviable

(Section 13)

Words importing the masculine gender includes Temales

Singular words shall include pliral and vice-versa

o time
Csection 14)

Where any power is conferred
may

, that p
be exercised from time to time

Yy any ), P point any person is conferred,
such appointment may be maa@ either by name or by virtue of

office

- Power to suspend
ordismiss .
(section 16)

Power of appointment shall include power | '
to suspend or dismiss any person
%

31

To apply a law to every person(s] for the time being executing
the functions of an office, it shall be sufficient to mention the
official title of the officer at present executing the functions

“Successors
(section 13)

For indicating the relation of law to the
successors of _any corporations having
perpetual succession, it is sufficient to | sub
express their relation to the corporation

To apply a law to the deputies or subordinates lawFally
performing the duties, it shall be sufficient.to prescribe the duty
of the superior

CA HARSH GUPTA
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the same respective meaning as in the

Yy notitication, order,
scheme, rule, form or bye law shall have
Act

2

Power to ISSUE wnotifications, rules,
power to ADD, AMEND, VARY or RESCIND

*  Rules may be made at any time after

*  But they will only be effective after |

PASSING of Act

the COMMENCEMENT of the Act

Where any Act is repealed and re-
enacted

»  Any notification, order, scheme, rule
etc. issued under the repealed act shall
continue in force

2,
3,
1a
s,

Where “a power to make rules or bye-laws after previous

2| publication is given then —~
—h

Publish a draft

Publication shall be done in such
deems to be sufficient

Speci‘f}/ a date on or after which draft will be taken into
consideration

Consider any objections or suggestions which may be
received

Rule or bye laws made after previous publication shall be
conclusive

mannver as authority

Section 63 to 70 of Indian [4
provisions of Code of Criminal Procedure
shall apply

Offender shall be
shall not be punish

jable under either or any of those acts
ed twice for the same offence

Where any document needs to be SERVED bg POST; thé
| service shall deemed to be effective by

= - Properly addressing

‘1= Pre-paying
|®  Posting by registered post

Letter containing the document would be effected to be

| delivered in the ordinary course of post

If a notice needs to be served by ‘Registered post
acknowledgement due’; mere ‘registered post’ will not be
sufficient )

United Commercial Bank vs. Bhim Sain Makhija

Endorsement of refusal is deemed sewvice of notice
Jagdish Singhv vs. Natthu Singh

* In any Act, any other enactment may be cited by
reference to the title, or short title or by number and
years

*  Any provision may be cited by reference to section or
sub-section

IF section 63 to 70 of IPC is mentioned in section 25 of GCA then
both section 63 as well as 70 are also included -

Saving for ==
‘previous repealed
enactments

(section 29)

Provision of GCA shall not affect the
construction of any previous enactment
although it may be amended by an Act
commenced after GCA

-Application to
‘Ordinances -
(section 30).

The word “Central Act’, except in section S and the word At in
clauses 4, 13, 25, 40, 43, $3, S4 of section 3 and in section 25
shall be deemed to include Ordinances

General Clauses Act, 1897
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Defines the scope, ohject and purpose of the Act
Whenever there is ambiguity in understanding any provision of Act,
Preamble is accepted as an aid to interpretation of the Act
—  However, the Preamble does not over-ride the plain provision of the Act
“Defimitions. - - Usually mentioned in section 2 of the Act but can be mentioned in any
other Act as well
o | > Sometimes deifinitions of other Acts might also be used
Means and/ or Means RS exhaustive definition
includes. ‘ Includes - inclusive definition
: ; Means and includes - exchaustive definition
“Shall and May Shall - mandatory
G May - not mandatory
Statue - Written will of the legislature
: ; — It s synonymous with an Act of Parliament
Document
= o section 2(14) of the Indian Stamp Act, _,  Instrument includes every document by which any right or Tiability is or
“Instrument: 1899 purports to be created, transferred, extended, extinguished or recorded
‘Deed ‘Deed’ as an instrument in writing purporting to effect some legal disposition. Example — Sale deed,

Exceptions to
Grammatical
Interpretation

. Whereletter of Taw is Togically defective

CA HARSH GUPTA Interpretation of Statues, Deeds & Documents

2. Ifthe text leads to an unreasonable result that it is self-evident that the legislature could not mean what jt séys
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Interpretation vs. Construction

<o 6oing by the literal meaning - T T | " Interpretation
Going behind the spirit of the provision ie constructing | _ |
7 thewmeaning .7 |7 | Construction

Cardinal Rule This Rule can be sumwmed up under the following headings -

k)otrds ,shozld be unt{ersfooa’ in their |\ Natural % Grammatical Meaning -
hatural and grammatical meaning Law should be first understood In their ordinary, natural and popular sense,
Interpretation as per rules of grammar If there is any absurdity, then only the grammatical sense must be modified

Choice between narrower and wider 2

meaning —~ adopt a wider one Technical words

Technical words should be interpreted in technical sense only
Eg - ‘H-DC

‘Vt res magis valeat guam pereat’ — words must be | = If Iiteral meaning defeat the object of legislature, Court can
construed to lead to a sensible meaning depart from the dictionary meaning

At times 2 meaning are possible — one making statue . . .
vague and other Ieaa’i;;r? to certainty — in such case | Eg — ‘lmplied powers’ in case of Objects clause of MOA of a

later should be followe company
Statue must be read as a whole s In case of clash, A specific provision will override the general provision
Avoid ‘head on clash’® between 2 |=  Also look for words like ‘subject to’, ‘notwithstanding” & ‘without prejudice’
sections . , = . If it is impossible to avoid inconsistency
Where 2 provisions can’t be reconciled, > Provision enacted later in point of time must prevail
interpret in such a way that effect > If provisions are enacted at the same time, Provision appearing later in
: may be given to both Act shall prevail
‘Rule in Heydon's 1= 1n case of possibility of more than one interpretation, 4 key considerations
‘case or Mischief most firmly established one shall be followed what was the law before the making of the Act?

,, R“ e Loaim Court must follow that construction which supress the

What was the mischief or defect caused by the earlier law?”
mischief and advance the remedy

How does the act of Parliament seek to resolve or cure the
mischief or deficiency? and :
What are the true reasons for the remedy?

s wes

Rui Beneﬁ‘cml

: = Beneficial construction will be given to a statute, |  In such cases it s permissible to give an extended meaning
Construction which brings into effect provisions for improving the to words or clauses in enactiments. But this can only be done
e conditions of certain classes of people who are under when two constructions are reasonably possible and not when
privileged or who have not been treated fairly in the the words in a statute are quite clear.
past.
A, Common sense rule B.  “0r and “And’ v
| General Rule — Full effect must be given to every word “GeneralRule T, [ = The word ‘and’ is conjuctive..
Exception —> if no sensible meaning can be given to | | oo = The word ‘or’ is disjunctive
a word, that word should be eliminated Exception | To give effect to the intention of the
, i " | legislature :
= Read ‘and’ as ‘or’s and
= Read ‘or’ as ‘and’

¢, ‘May’; ‘must’ and ‘shall

May - directory in nature Shall & must— mandatory in nature
.. Some exceptions Some exceptions
= Used as a matter of pure conventional courtesy w  used against the Govermment
= Involves a discretion coupled with an obligation w  the intention of the legislature demands the same

» _ the mandatory interpretation leads to absurdity

CA HARSH GUPTA Interpretation of Statues, Deeds & Documents ~




it confers a positive benefit to the general class of
subjects, or

a remedy would be advanced, and a wischief
suppressed, or

giving the word, a directory significance would defeat
the very object of the Act

5

Note — Where shall js used in a penalty provision, no discretion is
left to the court
or mandatory -

to determine whether such provision is directory
it has to be taken as mandatory

Generis

Rule of Ejusdem ’

U

The term ‘Ejusdem Generis’ means ‘of the same kind or species’
General words take their colour from the specific words

CONDITIONS to apply this rule -

The statute has used certain specific words,
The specific words constitute a class,
The class is not exhausted,

Exceptions

If preceding as well as succeeding word is
general

Where particular words exhaust the whole
category

Where specific words are diverse in character

. # general term follows the specific words, and

R

Express intention of the legislature that general
term should not draw its colour from specific

There is no indication of a different legislative intent words .

P Contempranea expositoest optima et fortissima in ege

the custom is the best interpreter of the law the best way to interpret a document is to read it as it would

have been read when made

Eg

The meaning of a word s to be Judged keeping in mind the
associated words

It Is a rule wider than the rule of E

usdem Generis, rather Ejusdem
Generis is only an application of &

e noscitur a sociis.
- Plant & Machinery

=1 Lonm,

itie — can’t be used for interpretation’™ Expye pe, object & purpose of the Act
g title It can be used for interpreting the law
It described the law

However, it will not override the plain provision of
It is adwmissible aid to interpretation the Act

However, it will not override clear meaning of law

‘Sections dealing with a common object are grouped together under a Chapter
They may be referred for construing the enactment or its parts,

However, they will not override the plain meaning of words of the enactment
Also, they cannot control or override a section

Marginal ,Notes~

There is difference of apinion, but the generally held view is that marginal notes cannot be used for construing the sections

However, many cases show that marginal notes may be referred in exceptional cases, like to remove an ambiguity

Note — Marginal notes appended to the Articles of the constitution are a part of the constitution and can be used for

el interpretation
Definitional Restrictive % | Definitions staring with
sections Extensive Definitions | Meaps - restrictive & exhaustive
Includes - extensive
Means‘& includes - exhaustive
To apply to & includes - extensive
Is deemed to include - extensive
Ambiguous *  Interpreted in the light of other provisions of the Act
definitions = Such definitions should not be read in isolation, it must be read in the context in which it is used
"Definitions subject to | When a word is defived to bear a number oF inclusive meanings, the sensé in which the word 1s use
contrary context in a particular provision must be ascertained from
e the context of the scheme of the Act,
s the language of the provision and .
, o the object intended to be served thereby
" Mustrations

clarify the application of provision
forms part of the statue
in case of conflict, section will prevail

- Schedules

Part of the act & read together with the act

But cannot control or prevail over the expression
in the law

CA HARSH GUPTA
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rExplanation.

It clears up the ambiguity

of the section

Explain the meaning of the text of the section
May also be used to include or exclude something

But should not be construed as to widen the ambit

Read statue
as-a whole:

parts taken together

the others

w  Construction of a statue is to be made of all its

‘1= Each part must be interpreted in harmony with

Calves out an exception to the
main provision

Difference between Proviso, Exception & Saving clause

i

Ordinarily it does not state a Exception Proviso Saving Clause
general rule "Exception Is intended to | Proviso’ IS used to remove “Saving clause” is used to
However, provise may serve the | | Yestrain  the  enacting | special — cases  from | preserve from destruction
following purpose clause to particular cases. general enactment and | certain rights, remedies
- Imposing conditions provide for them specially or  privileges  already
- Giving clarifications existing
- Making substantive

provisions

Keep in mind the history of extern
glsfo consider whether the statue was intended to alter the law or leave it where. it stood
efore

circumstance whic

ed to enactment of the law

Parliamentary history n

Speeches at the time of introduction of the bill
= Parliamentary discussions during the progress of the bill

Report of Expert Committees Rep’ort of expert committees which examined the Bill and made recommendations o the
Parliament - ‘

= In case of consolidating laws, court may presume that it is not intended to alter Dhe lam
*  Previous laws may solve doubtful points in the present statue

*  The acts done under a statute provide quite often the key to the statute itself
* It is well known that where the meaning

of the language in a statute is doubtful, usage -
interpreted and acted upon over a long

period — may determine its true meaning

how that language has been

will prevail

Interpreting one act with the language of another

= Where different acts are pari-materia (ie. on same
subject); they may be construed together as one system
= Incase of discrepancy, act introduced later in point of time

Reference to repealed acts

Where a part of an Act has been repealed, it loses its
operative force. Nevertheless, such a repealed part of the Act
may still be taken into account for construing the
unrepealed part. This is so because it is part of the history
of the new Act

meaning. .
. dictionaries

= Refer the act in question to find a meaning
Where a word is not defined in the act, we may refer to

" We must ahways take into consideration the context
= For technical terms use technical dictionaries

Forelgn =~ [ =
decisions

Foreign decisions following the same
system of jurisprudence as ours may
be referred

*  However, prime importance is always
given to Indian case laws

what a reasonable man,

intendments,

that deed or document

~  Tne first point is that one has to fina

- " who has taken care to inform himself of |
the surrounding circumstances of a deed | -
or a document, and of its scope and |

A~ would understand by the words used in |

out

Itis /‘nexpe/ nt to ue
reference to the terms of another

y .

Further, it is well established that the same word cannot
have two different meanings in the same document,
unless the context compels the adoption of such a rule

Ascertain intention of the parties

|n Document shall be considered as a whole

Status and training of the parties using the words have
also to be taken into account :

later one

n case of clash, earlier clause will override the

"Effect of one | =
invalid clause

One invalid clause does not make the entire document

void

However, if the invalid clause is an integral part of the
document so as to render it impossible to severe the
good from bad, the whole document is void

Interpretation of Statues, Deeds & Documents
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This Act extends to Whole of
ndia

It also applied to branches, offices & agencies outside
India owned or controlled by a Person Resident in india

includes
o Individual
o Firm

o Antificial juridical person

o HUF

o Company
o AOP or BOI, whether incorporated or not
o Agency, office or branch controlled by such person

’ »
The expression “Foreign Currency” means any
currency other than Indian turrency

Point | - It is used for an Individual

means

does NOT include

the PRECEDING FY

a person residing in India for MORE
THAN 132 days during the course of

. Any  person

Means a person who
is not a PRI

or body
coyorate incorporated in
India

= Any office, branch or
agenc in India
controlled by PROI

* Any office, branch or

agency outside India
Person who has gone out of for E - Employment antm led by PRI
India or stays out of India ; B - Business or Vocation
U - Uncertain period-
Note — Cilizenship is not a
Person who has come tof,, . VE - Emplogment relevant criterion
India or stays in India v B - Business or Vocation Note — Residential status is
Y_- Uncertain period for a particular date & not for

a year

Means a transaction, which alters the assets or liabilities

Outside India- of PRI;

Investment in foreign securities.

*  Foreign currency loans raised in India and abroad

*  Transfer of immovable property outside India.

Guarantees issued by a PRI in favour of a PROI.

=  Export,
notes.

import and holding of currency/currency

®  Loans and overdrafts by a PRI from a PROI or vice-

versa

*  Maintenance of foreign currency accounts
outside India

= Taking out of insurance policy from an insurance

company outside India.

=  Remittance outside India of capital assets of a PRI,

< " Undertake derivative contracts

CA HARSH GUPTA

in or

Investment in India by a PROI, i.e.

by a PROI; and

PROI.
= Deposits between a PRI and a PROI.

B Undertake derivative contracts

. Assets acquired outside Assets acguired in India

CAT Amortisation of loans ete. |\ L Shen person was PROI when person was PRI
No  restriction can  be | PRI may continue to hold or | PROI may continue to hold or
: imposed for payment due on | transfer foreign exchange | transfer” foreign exchange
bebt instruments I Non-Debt Instruments ] account of | assets if they were acquired | assets if they were acquired

vegulatedby ' regulated by = Amortisation of loans = When he was PROI; or . b\)hen‘ he was PRI; or
: = Depreciation of direct | = Inherited from a person | Inherited from a person

RBI } 6 B investments 10ho 10as PRO] who was PRI

- issue of security by an entity in India and investment therein

- Investment by way of contribution by a PROI to the capital of
a firm or a proprietorship concern or an AOP in India.
= Acquisition and transfer of immovable property in India by a PROI.
*  Guarantee by a PROI in favour of, or on behalf of, a PRI,
® Import and export of currency/currenc

y notes into/from India by a_

= Foreign currency accounts in India of a PROI,
= Remittance outside india of capital assets in India of a PROI.
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No CAT is permitted, save as those

# RESIDENT INDIVIDUAL may draw < $ 2,50,000 per FY for a CAT

(similar limit for CuAT shall be clubbed) T

provided in the Act, rules or regulations ~__But
For drawal > $ 2,50,000; limit specified in relevant requlations to apply
CATs are prohibited, unless permitted
Note — This $ 2,50,000 shall not be remitted to non-cooperative countries
. Chit fund business o Nidhi company

& Agricultural or plantation activities

o Trading in Transferable Development
Rights

No PROI shall
investments in

make

e Real estate business or construction of farm houses

Development of township, construction of residential/ commercial premises,

does not include

roads, bridges & REITs

No PRI shall undertake CAT with Democratic Republic of Korea, unless approved by €6 — Order dated April 21, 2017

Existing investment transactions with Korea, which is not permitted, shall be closed & settled within 180 days of the order

—
—>

Means a transaction, other than CAT & includes

credit facilities in ordinary course of business;

residing abroad

CuATs are always permitted unless prohibited
€6 has the power to impose restrictions on CuAT

= Payment due in connection with foreign trade & short-term =

= Remittance for living expenses of parents, spouse & children =

Payment of interest on loans & net income from
investments

Expenses in connection with foreign travel, education
& medical care of parents, spouse & children

I. Remittance out of lottery winnings S. Payment of commission on equity investment in IV/ WOS abroad
2. Remittance of income from racing/ riding etc. or | 6. Payment of commission on exports under Rupee State Credit Route,
any other hobby EXCEPT upto 10% of invoice value of exports of Tea & Tobacco
3. Remittance for purchase of lottery tickets, banned/ | 7. Remittance of dividend by a company to which dividend balancing
prescribed magazines, football pools, sweepstakes ‘is applicable
ete. 2. Remittance of interest income on funds held in Non-Resident
4. Payment related to call Back Services of telephones Special Rupee Scheme Alc
1. Remittance of freight of vessel charted by PSU 6. Cultural Tours
2. Payment of import through ocean tramsport by a | 7. Advertisement in foreign print media by State Govt and PSU
Govt Department or PSU on CIF basis (other than exceeding $ 10,000 '
FOB and FAS basis) Exception - No restriction if for promotion of tourism, foreign
3. Rewmittance of container detention  charges investments and international bidding e
exceeding the rate prescribed by Director General of | 2. Remittance of prize moneyl sponsorship of sports activity abroad
Shipping by a person other than International/ National/ State Level Sports
4.. Remittance of hiring charges of transponders by TV Bodles, if amount involved > $ 1,00,000
chawnels or Internet Service Providers. 9. Rewmittance of membership of P&l Club
S, Multi-modal transport operators making remittance
to agents abroad
S Individuals can avail foreign exchange upto $ 2,50,000 in a FY for CuATs
—>  For additional remittance, approval of RBI is required
—>  For the following purposes, individuals may avail foreign exchange > $ 2,50,000 if required by respective
foreign country without RBI approval »
e Emigration
s ' e Expenses in connection with medical treatments abroad
Facilities  for dies abroad -
Individuals e Studies abroa .
. —  The limit of $ 2,50,000 for CuAT shall be clubbed with LRS + CATs
_s  Remittance up to net salary can be done by a Person who is resident but not permanently resident in ndia
& v
o isa citizen of a foreign state other than Pakistan; or .
. is a citizen of India, who is on deputation to office or branch of a foreign company or subsidiary or
V in India of such foreign company
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Note - A person resident Tn India on accouit oF his e

mployment or deputation of a specified duration
(irrespective of length thereof) or for a specific job or assignments, the duration of which does not exceed 3
years, is a resident but not permanently resident

Note - Any person, other than individual, may also avail the facility of LRs

a. | Donations for exceeding
° creation of Chairs in reputed educational institutes, " 1% of their foreign exchange

o contribution to funds (not being an investment fund) eamings during the previous™3
promoted by educational institutes; and s or

o contribution to a techwical institution or body or |®  USD $0,00,000 hichever is LESS
association in the field of activity of the dowor company. wohicnheve

b. 1" Commission, per transaction, to agents abroad for sale of | éxceeding

residential flats or commercial plots in India = USD 25,000 or
- *  $% of the inward remittance
Facilities ~ for . whichever is MORE
persons _ other
than Individuals ¢. | Remittances

“for any consultancy sewices in respect of infrastructure | = exceeding USD  1,00,00,000 per

projects project
= forother consultancy sewices procured from outside India | = exceeding USD  10,00,000 per
project
d. | RemiBtances by an entity in ndia by way of refmbursement exceeding

of pre-incorporation expenses. *  $% of investment brought into

India or
= USD 1,00,000
whichever is MoRE

ﬁ%”i ttance from RFC | approval from C6 or RBI is required for any remittance out of RFC /e

No approval from C6 or RBI Is required For any remittance out of EEFC Afc

However, approval is required for the following transactions
- Remittance for membership of P | club.

Remittance from EEFC | - copmmission, per transaction, to agents abroad for sale of residential flats or commercial plots in India exceeding
Alc USD 25,000 or $% of the imoard remittance whichever js more,

- Remittances exceeding S% of investment brought into India or USD 100,000 whichever is higher, by an entity in
India by way of reimbursement of pre-incorporation expenses.

Iniemational Credit If a person’is on a visit avroad, he ca
Card card.

n incur expenditure stated in Schedule TiT iF he Incurs it through International credit

'se provided, No person sha
a. Deal in or transfer any foreign exchange or security to any person not being an AP
b. Make any payment to or for the credit of any Person resident outside India in any manner

€. Recelve any payment on behalf of Person resident outside India, othensise than through ap

d. Enter into any financial transaction in India as a consideration for transfer of a right to acquire any asset outside India by
any person (Hawala)

Save as othenwise provided in this Act,
no PRI shall E ¥
acquire, hold, own, possess or transfer
any foreign exchange, foreign security or any immovable property situated outside ndia.

>

€6 shall establish Directorate of Enforcement with q director & other prescribed officers of ED

€6 may authorise following officers to appoint officers of ED below the rank of Assistant Director of Enforcement
*  Director of Enforcement

2

Additional Director of Enforcement
Special Director of Enforcement
Deputy birector of Enforcement

N
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